L
Convention
IL.
Arena
Authority 111
Steven Heacock,
Chairman
Birgit Klohs
Clif Charles
Gary Mclnerney
George Heartwell
Joseph Tomaselli
Lew Chamberlin
Iv.
V'
VIL

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West
Grand R
616.742.
Fax 616.

aplds M| 49503-2601
6600

GRAND RAPIDS-KE}

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORIS FAC

Meeting of Board of Directors

Wednesday, May 24, 2006
8:00 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Board Room, 3™ Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA

Call to Order
Approval of April 26, 2006 Minutes

Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee
i. CVB Update

b. Finance Committee

i Approval of SMG April 2006 Financial Statements -
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

ii. Approval of CAA April 2006 Financial Statements
and Disbursements

jii.  Proposed FY 2007 SMG Facility Operating
& Capital Budgets

iv. Proposed FY 2007 CAA Administrative Budget

SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Public Comment

Next Meeting Date — Wednesday, June 28, 2006

Adjournment

Action

Information

Action
Action
Information
Information

Information

DeVos Placee

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233
616.742.6500

616.742.6590




Item II

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

Call to Order

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, April 26, 2006

Chairman Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. Chairman Heacock presided
and Susan Waddell recorded in place of Birgit Klohs. Chairman Heacock changed the order of
the Agenda and moved the Van Andel Arena® Food & Beverage Services Agreement item ahead

of Committee Reports.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chairman
Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Gary McInemney
Joseph Tomaselli

Members Absent: Clif Charles
Birgit Klohs

Staff/Others: Leann Arkema Gilda’s Club Grand Rapids
Phil Catlett Regent Broadcasting
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Jim Day Kent County
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
George Helmstead CVB
Michelle Hoexum St. John’s Home
Lynne Ike SMG
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Steve Miller SMG
Bob Sack Grand Rapids Griffins
John Van Fossen Van Andel Institute
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County
Steve Wilson CVB

Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. McInerney, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Minutes of the March 22,
2006, meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

II1. Big Daddy’s Doo Wop Sh’Bop Wrap-Up

Mr. MacKeigan reported that the CAA-sponsored charity event raised more than $100,000 for three
designated charities: Gilda’s Club Grand Rapids, St. John’s Home, and Van Andel In.stitute.’s Hope on the
Hill Program. Representatives from the charities attended the meeting to express their gratitude and to
present the CAA with a commemorative photo. Leann Arkema, Gilda’s Club, stated that the funds would



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
April 26, 2006 - 2

be used for the children’s program; Michelle Hoexum, St. John’s Home, stated that the funds would be
used for the children’s activity fund; and John Van Fossen, Van Andel Institute, stated that the money
would be used for cancer research.

Iv. Van Andel Arena® Food & Beverage Services Agreement

Mr. Heacock stated that the current food and beverage agreement with Centerplate will expire on June 30.
Mr. Heacock assembled a committee to begin negotiations for a new contract, and the committee
considered proposals submitted by Centerplate and SMG. The CAA hired Chris Bigelow of The Bigelow
Companies, based in Kansas City, to serve as a consultant during the evaluation phase. After a thorough
review of the proposals, Mr. Bigelow recommended that the CAA engage SMG as the food and beverage
service provide at the Arena.

Attorney Richard Wendt summarized the term sheet, which will be converted to a contract upon approval.
The term sheet was reviewed, accepted, and executed by SMG. The initial term of the agreement is three
years, commencing July 1, 2006, with a 2-year extension at the option of the CAA. The agreement will
run co-terminus with the management agreement. The CAA will receive 53% of gross concession sales
and 19.5% of gross catering and suite sales, as opposed to 50% and 17.5%, respectively, offered by
Centerplate. SMG would not be required to establish an annual maintenance fund. The CAA would be
responsible for repair, maintenance, and replacement of the food service equipment. Current concession
products and prices will be frozen for the next year, unless the CAA determines that changes are needed.
SMG has agreed to reduce its management fee by $50,000 and to give the CAA $50,000 to fund an
amphitheater feasibility study. Mr. Heacock stated that the study would not be done unless an affordable
and appropriate site were found, possibly at Millennium Park. SMG is also looking to convert part of the
Arena into a sports bar at estimated build-out cost of $315,000 that would be open only during events.

Mr. White stated that the SMG proposal would return an additional $350,000 to the CAA over the 3-year
term of the contract. The CAA expects to receive $8.25 million overall from the SMG agreement,
compared with $7.9 million estimated from the Centerplate proposal.

Motion by Chamberlin, support by Heartwell, to approve the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA")
contracts for the provision of food, beverage and catering services at the Van Andel Arena; and

WHEREAS, the existing agreement with Centerplate for the provision of such services
ends June 30, 2006; and

WHEREAS, the CAA with the assistance of The Bigelow Companies, Inc. ("Bigelow")
sought requests for proposals for such services from Centerplate and SMG Food and Beverage,

LLC ("SMG") and received proposals from both; and

WHEREAS, the Concessions Committee of the CAA with the assistance of Bigelow
reviewed and analyzed the proposals and is recommending the CAA enter into a food and
beverage services agreement with SMG in accordance with the provisions of a term sheet
presented at this meeting (the "Term Sheet").



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
April 26, 2006 - 3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Entering into a food and beverage services agreement (the "Agreement") with
SMG in accordance with the provisions of the Term Sheet is approved.

2. The Concessions Committee is authorized and directed to prepare with SMG the
Agreement in accordance with the Term Sheet with such minor modifications or additional
provisions as are not materially adverse to the CAA as shall be approved as to content by the
Concessions Committee and as to form by legal counsel.

3. The CAA Chairman is authorized to execute such approved Agreement for and on
behalf of the CAA.
4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions

of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.
Motion carried unanimously.

V. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee.

1. Operations Committee Report

Mr. Chamberlin reported that the City of Grand Rapids has a number of development projects that will
impact parking lots that serve the Van Andel Arena®. There is language in the sports team leases that
require a certain number of parking spots be available and managed by the City in the vicinity of the
Arena. Mr. MacKeigan requested that the Operations Committee empower SMG to engage in formal
conversations with the sports tenants regarding the parking environment and then to engage Attorney
Wendt to make the necessary lease changes.

Motion by Chamberlin, support by Tomaselli, to authorize SMG to engage in discussions with

DP Fox about the impacts of the proposed development projects on the parking lots that serve the Van
Andel Arena® and to engage Attorney Wendt to make any necessary amendments to the hockey and
football leases. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Heartwell announced that the United Church of Christ has selected Grand Rapids over Seattle,
Honolulu, and San Diego for its June 2009 convention. The convention will attract 3,200 attendees, use
7,800 room nights, and have a $2.2 million economic impact on the city. The convention is the largest
booking of DeVos Place® to date.

il CVB Update

Mr. Wilson stated that the CVB worked with Jose Reyna and Juan Olivarez to host representatives from
the League of United Latin American Citizens in an effort to book its 2009 convention. The CVB is
convinced that engaging community leaders to show the facilities will help to win conventions. Mr.
Helmstead provided an update on recent sales activity. The CVB is bidding for the National Golden
Gloves Tour in May 2008, the National Association of Active Retired Federal Employees in 2010, and
the American Jail Association.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
April 26, 2006 — 4

b. Finance Committee
i. SMG March 2006 Financial Statements for DeVos Place®
and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements
Jor DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended March 31, 2006. After review and
discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

. CAA March 2006 Disbursements and Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the CAA Disbursements and

Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2006. After review and discussion, the motion was
unanimously adopted.

tii. Renewal of Directors & Officers Insurance

Inasmuch as the Directors and Officers insurance expired on April 25, 2006, the Finance Committee

approved a renewal policy from the incumbent insurer, Travelers Insurance, for $5,000,000 coverage with
$15,000 deductible and a premium of $8,100.

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to confirm the actions of the Finance

Committee regarding renewal of the Directors & Officers Insurance. The motion was unanimously
adopted.

VI SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented an update on the upcoming concerts and shows that will be held at DeVos
Place® and the Van Andel Arena®. Mr. Heacock thanked the committee for its diligent work on the
food and beverage contract. Mr. Heacock added that the CAA was doing this because of its faith in Mr.
MacKeigan and his staff. Mr. Heacock acknowledged Mr. Heartwell for his efforts in bringing the
United Church of Christ convention to town.

VII. Public Comment
None.

VIII. Next Meeting Date

The next CAA Board meeting will be held Wednesday, May 24, 2006.

IX.  Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Item IILb.i.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2006

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2006

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET

YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
556 50 606 467 139
578,195 50,000 628,195 672,025 (43,830)
2,164,832 115,546 2,280,378 2,082,127 198,251
1,780,715 101,868 1,882,583 1,440,286 442,297
3,945,547 217,414 4,162,961 3,622,413 640,548
139,475 22,478 161,853 158,000 3,853
4,085,022 239,892 4,324,914 3,680,413 644,501
96,873 29,441 126,314 133,805 7,491
171,680 36,826 208,506 201,426 (7,080)
60,000 11,300 71,300 66,743 (4,557)
963,978 203,985 1,167,963 1,073,910 (94,053)
658,937 162,336 821,273 846,786 25,513
66,938 13,009 79,947 85,107 5,160
131,944 69,613 191,557 195,040 3,483
2,029,815 355,866 2,385,681 2,231,833 (153,848)
4,180,165 872,376 5,052,541 4,834,650 (217.891)
(95,143) (632,484) (727,627) (1,154,237) 426,610
(95,143) (632,484) (727,627) (1,154,237) 426,610

April performed ahead of budgeted expectations for the month, and
slightly better than the revised forecast. DeVos Place continues to
perform much stronger than anticipated throughout the fiscal year.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2006

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending April 30, 2C
and the YTD ending June 30, 2006, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH April April April

Actual Budget FY 2005
Number of Events 63 40 66
Attendance 5,379 48,250 46,753
Direct Event Income $222,141 $164,839 $194,989
Ancillary income 190,238 88,987 193,001
Other Income 16,091 13,167 16,303
Indirect Expenses (390,464) (390,446) (372,678)
Net iIncome $38,006 ($123,453) $31,615
YTD YTD 2006 YTD 2006 YTD 2005

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 556 417 409
Attendance 578,195 622,025 530,557
Direct Event Income $2,164,832 $1,936,581 $1,732,569
Ancillary Income 1,780,715 1,344,890 1,214,108
Other Income 139,475 131,670 96,530
indirect Expenses (4,180,166) (4,122,460) (3,666,422)
Net Income ($95,144) ($709,319) ($623,215)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than budget, and consistent with revised forecast. Events
across the board performed very well.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher than anticipated or the month. Most of the overage was due
to higher than expected spending by the Sysco Food Show and County Engineers.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at anticipated levels for the month.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/06

----------------- CURRENT = - == === == === === meem mmcmcmocccmmme e YTDe o mmmm oo mmm oo oo oo oe e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 232,238 155,750 207,587 2,300,642 1,844,989 1,717,830
SERVICES INCOME <10,096> 9,089 <12,598> <135,810> 91,592 14,739
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 222,141 164,839 194,989 2,164,832 1,936,581 1,732,569
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 68,054 25,760 62,458 651,583 514,238 391,484
NOVELTY 2,906 2,750 288 9,882 21,650 5,211
ELECTRICAL 44,808 15,267 41,778 415,927 305, 954 298,088
OTHER ANCILLARY 74,471 45,210 88,477 703,324 503,048 519,324
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 190,238 88,987 193,001 1,780,715 1,344,890 1,214,108
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 412,379 253,826 387,990 3,945,547 3,281,471 2,946,677
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 16,091 13,167 16,303 139,475 131,670 96,530
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 428,470 266,993 404,293 4,085,022 3,413,141 3,043,207
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 7,202 11,151 9,604 96,873 111,510 95,731
FINANCE 15,953 16,786 24,562 171,680 167,860 177,517
MARKETING 8,902 5,562 4,071 60,000 55,620 43,283
OPERATIONS 107,101 91,284 94,002 963,978 897,340 704,419
EVENT MANAGEMENT 56,958 70,317 79,420 658,937 706,170 629,934
BOX OFFICE 6,022 7,093 8,740 66,938 70,930 69,061
SALES 15,679 16,254 13,333 131,944 162,540 114,995
OVERHEAD 172,647 171,999 138,945 2,029,815 1,950,490 1,831,481
INDIRECT EXPENSES 390,464 390,446 372,678 4,180,166 4,122,460 3,666,422
NET OPERATING INCOME 38,006 <123,453> 31,615 <95,144> <709,319> <623,215>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 38,006 <123,453> 31,615 <95,144> <709,319> <623,215>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/06

---------------- CURRENT---------=vwec--n --cuwcewe-----YEAR TO DATE------------~
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 2,469 0 1,246 35,241 0 8,893
Changeover Setup Billed 199 [} 795 13,267 0 9,797
Stagehands Billed 132,104 69,800 127,254 1,007,477 630,650 735,854
Security Billed 9,010 14,990 18,166 205,969 149,660 144,608
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 17,295 10,900 12,844 133,060 103,350 106,995
Box Office Billed 1,500 1,500 1,633 14,800 14,200 14,133
Ticketing Service Billed 17,027 10,600 6,653 136,100 119,515 117,418
Utilities Billed 0 0 0 3,374 0 0
City Police Fire Billed 2,835 0 1,435 31,753 7,700 24,942
Traffic Control Billed 0 0 126 0 18,475 20,861
EMT Medical Billed 2,250 1,400 2,325 28,893 20,710 24,988
Cleaning Billed [} 0 0 5,235 0 3,562
Insurance Billed 322 0 319 3,964 0 5,259
Group Sales Commissions Billed 170 0 84 256 0 84
Telephone Billed 9,690 4,575 6,000 55,665 30,150 52,205
" pamages Billed 0 0 0 550 0 350
Other Production Billed 6,072 0 1,721 59,896 0 46,945
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 200,943 113,765 180,600 1,735,498 1,094,410 1,316,892
Advertising Expense 1,882 0 1,246 36,464 0 9,019
Sponsorship Expenses 500 0 [] 500 0 0
Stagehand Wages 123,327 67,706 117,129 941,278 611,733 674,643
Security Wages 0 14, 990 0 0 149,660 0
Contracted Security Expense 16,404 0 17,570 225,137 0 134,992
Ushers & T/T Wages 12,107 7,630 8,991 94,667 72,346 74,896
Ticket Sellers Wages 811 1,850 749 17,776 16,200 14,960
Ticket Service Charge Expense 7,872 5,140 2,921 38,347 54,094 28,934
Ticket Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 5,481
City Police Fire Expense 2,835 0 1,435 38,112 2,800 24,880
Traffic Control Expense [ 0 325 0 25,025 28,747
EMT Medical Expense 1,701 1,350 2,011 25,488 20,510 20,586
Cleaning Wages 0 6,010 0 1,000 50,450 0
Contracted Cleaning Expense 34,751 0 36,583 297,901 0 211,049
Insurance Expense 135 0 262 3,456 0 4,127
Group Sales Commissions 82 0 0 116 0 0
Allocated Telephone Expense 2,423 0 1,500 13,575 0 13,044
Production Expense 6,211 0 2,477 137,490 [} 56,795
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 211,038 104,676 193,198 1,871,308 1,002,818 1,302,153

NET SERVICE INCOME <10,096> 9,089 <12,598> <135,810> 91,592 14,739




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended April 30, 2006

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 137 112 132,395 133,700 1,604,719 1,250,483
Consumer/Gated Shows 49 38 187,722 216,800 899,620 769,664
Devos Performance Hall 133 123 167,473 190,900 648,135 558,988
Baliroom Exclusive 65 56 34,597 38,475 365,935 394,256
Other 172 88 56,008 42,150 427,082 308,080
GRAND TOTALS 556 417 578,195 622,025 3,945,491 3,281,471
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 24.64% 26.86% 22.90% 21.49% 40.67% 38.11%
Consumer/Gated Shows 8.81% 9.11% 3247% 34.85% 22.80% 23.45%
Devos Performance Hall 23.92% 29.50% 28.96% 30.69% 16.43% 17.03%
Ballroom Exclusive 11.69% 13.43% 5.98% 6.19% 9.27% 12.01%
Other 30.94% 21.10% 9.69% 6.78% 10.82% 9.39%

J"‘\



DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/06

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,044,698
357,048
35,459

2,437,205

190,443
159,985

89,190
326,716

<950, 000>
1,419,110
1,296,905

<95,144>

2,437,205



SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended April 30, 2006

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 66,924
Ticketing 29,776
Decorating 28,123
Audio/Visual 26,028
Operating 45,883
Over 30 Days 113,025
Over 60 Days 32,569
Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions 5,736
Paragon Leather 1,696
Saigon Entertainment 5,002
Grinder Promotions 2,286

Total Accounts Receivable 357,048



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/06

----------------- CURRENT------~----=------- —c-mmecccccccee e e - YTD- = mmmmmmmm oo oo -

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR

Salaries Administration 60,894 63,590 81,767 635,823 635,900 591,677
Part-Time 13,870 13,167 13,994 127,708 131,670 106,676
Wages-Trade 147,598 97,400 157,136 1,252,974 974,000 972,435
Sales Commissions Group Sales 0 [ 0 1,308 0 0
Auto Allowance 1,821 0 1,971 20,108 0 19,408
Auto Expense 150 2,121 150 1,500 21,210 1,500
Taxes & Benefits 5 52,375 42,356 57,376 499,738 423,560 423,334
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <152,396> <79,787> <149,243> <1,230,730> <797,870> <940, 662>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 124,311 138,847 163,151 1,308,430 1,388,470 1,174,368
Contracted Security 18,902 19,000 18,086 206,994 190, 000 198,824
Contracted Cleaning 1,682 0 1,993 21,678 0 12,320
Other Contracted Services 224 200 234 2,236 2,000 1,976
Travel & Entertainment 932 1,209 816 10,778 12,090 8,935

Corporate Travel 8,065 417 0 8,065 4,170 <221>
Meetings & Conventions 2,395 1,958 0 16,742 28,080 14,047
Dues & Subscriptions 412 300 42 3,366 3,000 2,449
Employee Training 0 833 2,249 1,300 8,330 9,894
Computer Expense 3,162 6,250 3,820 43,763 62,500 68,986
Professional Fees 2,469 3,000 2,160 31,647 30,000 29,173
Marketing & Advertising 6,248 3,383 1,367 33,112 33,830 26,716
Box Office Expenses <17> 0 560 228 0 1,011
Small Equipment 0 0 631 389 0 2,794
Trash Removal 4,737 2,500 4,838 25,944 25,000 20,470
Equipment Rental 710 1,000 1,586 12,300 10,000 10,694
Landscaping 0 0 0 3,671 0 0
Exterminating 814 6,300 814 27,096 63,000 11,083
Cleaning 16,766 3,000 0 26,366 9,000 0
Construction Costs 0 0 0 0 4] 2,967
Repairs & Maintenance 33,406 19,167 24,700 291,046 191,670 164,461
Supplies 6,122 18,250 12,598 155,457 182,500 149,250
Bank Service Charges 2,472 1,000 2,646 15,433 10, 000 12,086
Insurance 21,752 19,915 26,605 226,913 199,150 194,499
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 253 0 99
Printing & Stationary 0 917 0 517 9,170 1,646
Office Supplies 2,252 750 260 14,014 7,500 9,610
Postage 690 417 469 3,160 4,170 1,735
Parking Expense 1,880 1,500 1,660 17,095 15,000 14,161
Telephone Long Distance 7,410 6,000 7.265 62,013 60,000 61,615
Utilities 104,655 113,800 75,695 1,419,110 1,368,500 1,273,101
Base Fee 20,433 20,533 19,935 205,081 205,330 199,930
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <2,423> 0 <1,500> <14,030> 0 <13,499>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 266,153 251,599 209,527 2,871,736 2,733,990 2,490,812
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 390,464 390,446 372,678 4,180,166 4,122,460 3,665,180

dq



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,217,881 (727,627) 490,254 527,507
Benchmark 1,689,156  (1,154,237) 534,919 259,115
Excess (471,275) 426,610 (44,665) 268,392

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 478,439
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,675,981 4,324914 9,000,895 8,684,919
Benchmark Revenue 4,576,971 3,680,413 8,257,384 7,712,250
Revenue Excess 99,010 644,501 743,511 972,669
Incentive Fee ** - - - 194,533
Total SMG Management Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 672,972

** [ncentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

GRAND RAPEDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2006

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IIL.b.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2006

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 114 13 127 123 4
ATTENDANCE 532,636 93,100 625,736 709,400 (83,664)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 766,724 299,731 1,066,455 1,187,222 (120,767)
ANCILLARY INCOME 1,136,767 261,209 1,397,976 1,487,665 (89,689)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 1,903,491 560,940 2,464,431 2,674,887 (210,456)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,752,050 459,500 2,211,550 2,166,000 45,550
TOTAL INCOME 3,655,541 1,020,440 4,675,981 4,840,887 (164,906)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 103,780 14,755 118,535 116,853 (1,682)
FINANCE 161,560 23,105 184,665 196,780 12,115
MARKETING 220,321 31,416 251,737 236,837 (14,900)
OPERATIONS 1,127,564 143,551 1,271,115 1,230,834 (40,281)
BOX OFFICE 86,305 10,414 96,719 108,507 11,788
LUXURY SEATING 102,187 13,133 115,320 115,222 (98)
SKYWALK ADMIN 34,190 4,260 38,450 39,856 1,406
OVERHEAD 1,217,008 164,551 1,381,559 1,333,075 (48,484)

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 3,052,915 405,185 3,458,100 3,377,964 (80,136)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 602,626 615,255 1,217,881 1,462,923 (245,042)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL 602,626 615,255 1,217,881 1,462,923 (245,042)
Comments: .

April performed a little behind the original budget, however, consistent
with forecasted expectations. The Griffins continue to play strong hockey
and all concerts scheduled for the final two months of the fiscal year are
selling very strong and should allow for the Arena to recoup some of the
shortfall it currently is experiencing.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2006

The following schedule summarizes operating resuits for the current month ending April 30, 2006
and the YTD ending June 30, 2006 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH April April April

Actual Budget FY 2005
Number of Events 17 18 20
Attendance 81,424 103,500 122,883
Direct Event Income $63,781 $81,510 $248,750
Ancillary income 114,556 109,339 255,826
Other Income 176,929 180,500 188,798
Indirect Expenses (286,436) (280,872) (317,959)
Net Income $68,830 $90,477 $375,415
YTD YTD 2006 YTD 2006 YTD 2005

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 114 114 112
Attendance 532,636 653,900 610,381
Direct Event Income $766,724 $982,789 $1,153,654
Angcillary Income 1,136,767 1,328,707 1,323,400
Other Income 1,752,050 1,805,000 1,795,899
Indirect Expenses (3,052,915) (2,816,220) (2,903,741)
Net Income $602,626 $1,300,276 $1,369,212

EVENT INCOME

Event income fell below budgeted expectations, however, consistent with the revised forecast. Events
hosted during the month performed very strong.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income performed ahead of budget for the month due to the strength of the WWE merchandise.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels both budget and forecast.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/06

----------------- CURRENT-----=----c==-ccesuc asmevrammmeemncoeeYTDemmmmmmmcmmcccacncnenn
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 170,192 190,750 298,042 1,415,733 1,685,500 1,730,391
SERVICES INCOME <106,411> <109,240> <49,291> <649,009> <702,711> <576,736>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 63,781 81,510 248,750 766,724 982,789 1,153,654
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 83,306 105,397 226,690 951,726 1,092,907 1,112,763
NOVELTY 12,029 7,700 22,081 134,493 202,708 174,027
ELECTRICAL 0 0 1,240 (o 0 1,840
OTHER ANCILLARY 19,221 <3,758> 5,815 50,548 33,092 34,770
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 114,556 109,339 255,826 1,136,767 1,328,707 1,323,400
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 178,337 190,849 504,577 1,903,491 2,311,496 2,477,055
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 176,929 180,500 188,798 1,752,050 1,805,000 1,795,899
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 355,266 371,349 693,374 3,655,541 4,116,496 4,272,954
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 8,952 9,612 12,130 103,780 97,620 103,755
FINANCE 13,828 16,273 25,053 161,560 164,230 164,720
MARKETING 18,932 19,612 27,448 220,321 197,620 193,498
LUXURY SEATING 9,931 9,602 13,903 102,187 96,020 105,530
OPERATIONS 110,672 102,318 124,258 1,127,564 1,026,180 1,088,761
BOX OFFICE 8,930 9,043 14,748 86,305 90,430 94,693
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 3,430 3,322 1,111 34,190 33,220 34,279
OVERHEAD 111,761 111,090 99,308 1,217,008 1,110,900 1,118,505
INDIRECT EXPENSES 286,436 280,872 317,959 3,052,915 2,816,220 2,903,741
NET OPERATING INCOME 68,830 90,477 375,415 602,626 1,300,276 1,369,212
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 68,830 90,477 375,415 602,626 1,300,276 1,369,212




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/06

---------------- CURRENT----------------+ -w------------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 22,544 9,000 31,491 252,257 29,000 331,327
Sponsorship Income 0 0 2,000 15,000 0 27,000
Labor Billed 1,150 1,080 3,060 14,903 12,105 17,828
Changeover Setup Billed 14,175 7,600 28,516 96,052 85,100 124,759
Stagehands Billed 27,453 34,000 76,318 357,235 336,600 417,985
Security Billed 4,733 7,600 28,688 116,826 117,100 156,734
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 5,361 8,300 17,270 71,552 91,450 98,111
Box Office Billed 516 400 1,806 6,558 8,950 12,567
Ticketing Service Billed 9,053 8,000 15,260 60,771 167,350 116,494
Utilities Billed 1,250 0 7,300 9,875 0 15,888
City Police Fire Billed 700 1,344 2,162 11,986 11,436 11,154
EMT Medical Billed 2,853 750 4,665 18,450 16,325 25,091
Production Materials Billed 0 [ 0 3,778 0 0
Cleaning Billed 4,807 5,850 16,989 63,429 79,900 85,576
Insurance Billed 0 0 ] 1,123 0 0
Group Sales Commissions Billed 2,223 0 7,226 7,268 0 11,620
Telephone Billed 995 1,825 2,935 19,820 21,385 23,625
Other Production Billed 9,060 11,200 23,044 287,992 80,200 195,466
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 106,872 96,949 268,730 1,414,876 1,056,901 1,671,224
Advertising Expense 20,891 9,000 33,746 260,062 29,000 368,992
Sponsorship Expenses 0 0 0 1,157 0 13,600
Labor Wages 978 918 2,601 12,667 12,125 14,963
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 28,018 25,945 34,850 236,331 232,976 259,475
Stagehand Wages 45,907 52,796 90,498 375,107 384,028 420,984
Contracted Security Expense 27,674 19,920 44,314 261,152 213,170 264,834
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 30,954 33,100 33,568 255,549 259,270 246,444
Ticket Sellers Wages 439 0 1,535 5,574 0 10,682
Ticket Service Charge Expense 8,737 14,000 14,193 47,448 197,500 108,407
City Police Fire Expense 393 2,844 2,162 13,809 15,530 13,271
Traffic Control Expense 238 ] 0 238 0 0
EMT Medical Expense 0 4,552 5,303 26,106 33,516 29,380
Contracted Cleaning Expense 33,161 38,718 32,467 233,001 283,934 256,123
Group Sales Commissions 825 0 0 3,144 0 0
Allocated Telephone Expense 299 396 881 5,301 6,463 6,968
Production Expense 14,769 4,000 21,905 327,240 92,100 233,839
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 213,283 206,189 318,021 2,063,885 1,759,612 2,247,960

NET SERVICE INCOME <106,411> <109,240> <49,291> <649,009> <702,711> <576,736>




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/06

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,385,245
715,707
96,251

5,197,203

507,523
301,621
589,690
3,362,191

<1,850,000>
701,089
982,464
602,626



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending April 30, 2006

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
37 37 117,416 160,500 350,604 577,201
9 9 38,841 47,400 297,956 154,230
14 17 101,432 136,000 684,090 1,099,827
49 48 239,038 284,000 419,321 396,495
5 3 35,909 26,000 151,500 83,743
114 114 532,636 653,900 1,903,471 2,311,496
32.46% 32.46% 22.04% 24.55% 18.42% 24.97%
7.89% 7.89% 7.29% 7.25% 15.65% 6.67%
12.28% 14.91% 19.04% 20.80% 35.94% 47.58%
42.98% 42.11% 44.88% 43.43% 22.03% 17.15%
439% 2.63% 6.74% 3.98% 7.96% 3.62%



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending April 30, 2006

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Time Out for Women

Total Accounts Receivable

125,477
90,873

345,172

80,986

43,547

29,652

715,707



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/06

----------------- CURRENT- -~~~ == —--===-=-~= mm=mmmmoccmmceeceaeeYTDmmmomoomooommomooo oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 52,264 57,384 81,361 579,664 573,840 585,218
Part-Time 5,704 3,333 10,817 66,810 33,330 64,427
Wages-Trade 74,317 77,921 133,724 697,493 779,210 734,503
Wages-Trade Part-Time 0 0 0 0 0 5,219
Sales Commissions Group Sales 102 0 0 3,645 0 4]
Auto Allowance 494 0 577 5,738 0 5,771
Auto Expense 300 985 300 3,000 9,850 3,000
Taxes & Benefits 34,403 33,992 52,825 377,891 339,920 376,293
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <63,096> <64,795> <117,509> <563,420> <647,950> <623,841>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 104,488 108,820 162,094 1,170,820 1,088,200 1,150,591
Contracted Security 18,343 19,000 18,247 194,416 190,000 189,444
Contracted Cleaning 2,17% 2,500 2,098 25,654 25,000 22,983
Other Contracted Services 1,979 300 314 6,192 3,000 3,795
Travel & Entertainment 1,669 858 2,282 9,549 8,580 9,559
Corporate Travel 0 625 [ 0 6,250 0
Meetings & Conventionsg 0 350 0 2,557 11,000 5,139
Dues & Subscriptions 42 208 756 8,516 2,080 8,102
Employee Training 0 750 2,249 337 7,500 3,074
Computer Expense 4,683 5,417 5,424 58,870 54,170 67,710
Professional Fees 1,875 2,583 2,625 20,100 25,830 24,156
Marketing & Advertising 8,534 7,834 7,711 86,199 78,340 62,586
Box Office Expenses 2 <89> 0 107 <1,810> 0 <131>
Small Equipment 0 0 ] 348 0 4,563
Trash Removal 2,470 1,500 2,604 17,309 15,000 18,741
Equipment Rental 1,254 1,250 1,335 12,873 12,500 12,442
Landscaping 0 0 0 2,234 0 0
Exterminating 0 300 248 2,747 3,000 2,475
Cleaning 0 900 0 2,650 9,000 4,050
Repairs & Maintenance 11,793 9,333 13,098 147,167 93,330 130,000
Supplies 20,805 12,841 9,025 162,125 128,410 131,018
Bank Service Charges 828 750 1,097 5,830 7,500 7,133
Insurance 14,597 15,473 23,861 137,788 154,730 139,766
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 72 ] 0
Other Taxes <35> ] 0 <261> 0 [
Printing & Stationary 0 1,750 ] 387 17,500 6,029
Office Supplies 1,287 1,000 1,213 14,865 10, 000 13,438
Postage 444 1,000 1,242 7,681 10,000 9,739
Parking Expense 2,062 2,000 4,160 21,307 20,000 23,297
Telephone Long Distance 5,830 5,000 3,636 69,781 50,000 59,929
Utilities 64,309 61,317 34,644 701,770 613,170 632,714
Base Fee 20,433 20,533 19,935 203,586 205,330 198,769
Common Area Expense <3,042> <2,945> <1,166> <33, 441> <29,450> <30,403>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <299> <375> <881> <5,301> <3,750> <6,968>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 181,948 172,052 155,865 1,882,095 1,728,020 1,753,151
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 286,436 280,872 317,959 3,052,915 2,816,220 2,903,741

q



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,217,881 (727,627) 490,254 527,507
Benchmark 1,689,156  (1,154,237) 534,919 259,115
Excess (471,275) 426,610 (44,665) 268,392

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 478,439
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,675,981 4,324,914 9,000,895 8,684,919
Benchmark Revenue 4,576,971 3,680,413 8,257,384 7,712,250
Revenue Excess 99,010 644,501 743,511 972,669
Incentive Fee ** - - - 194,533
Total SMG Management Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 672,972

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IILDb.ii.

3:38 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
05/15/06 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2006
Apr 30, 06
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 4,029,394.10
1050 - Operations - Cash 542,856.86
Total Checking/Savings 4,572,250.96

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating

18,655,371.56

1200 - Accounts Receivable 914,927.17
1300 - Prepaid Expenses 109,205.35
1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable -0.07
Total Other Current Assets 19,679,504.01
Total Current Assets 24,251,754.97
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures 322,431.00
Equip 416,059.07
Vehicles 23,470.00
Total Fixed Assets 761,960.07
TOTAL ASSETS 25,013,715.04
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 159,190.45
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG 606,513.17
Total Accounts Payable 765,703.62
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses 671,392.61
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales 619,668.73
2220 - Advance deposits 275,443.00
2500 - Deferred facility income 601,038.74
Total Other Current Liabilities ~2,167,543.08
Total Current Liabilities M
Total Liabilities 2,933,246.70
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 37,035,584.45
3900 - Retained Earnings -14,701,413.75
Net Income -253,702.36
Total Equity 22,080,468.34
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 25,013,715.04



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Cir

MR KM MMNK XK NN H AKX XK XXX XX

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><X><><><

3:33PM
05115108 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 04/30/2008
Type Date Num Name Memo
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 20 items
8ill Pmt -Check 3/28/2008 6332 Grand Rapids City Treasurer
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2006 6331 Dickinson Wright PLLC
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2008 6336 Schindler Elevator Corporation
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2006 6334 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 457
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2006 6335 Priority Health
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2008 6333 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 401A
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 8349 Rapid Hot Coffee Service
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6348 Progressive AE
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6347 Premovation Audio & Video Systems
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6345 Midstate Security
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6343 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 457
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6342 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 401A
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6341 Grand Rapids City Treasurer
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6340 DTE Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6339 Consumers Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6338 Andy J. Egan Company, Inc.
Check 4/14/2008 10128 Susan M. Waddell
Check 4/14/2006 10128 Susan M. Waddell
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6344 Kent Count Dept of Public Works
Check 4/28/2008 10120 Susan M. Waddell

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 117 items
Deposit 3/31/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 3/31/2006 DaVos Place p...
Deposit 3/31/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 3/31/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 3/31/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/1/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/1/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/1/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/1/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/1/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/2/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/3/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/3/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/3/2008 Van Andel Are...
Deposit 4/3/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/4/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/4/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/5/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/5/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/5/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/5/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/6/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/6/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/6/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/6/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/8/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/7/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/7/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/9/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/9/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/9/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/10/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/10/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/10/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/10/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/10/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/11/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/11/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/11/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/11/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/11/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/11/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/12/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/12/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/12/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/13/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/13/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/13/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/13/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/13/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 4/13/2008 DeVos Place p...

Amount Balance
4683,102.98
-28,961.76 -28,061.76
-9,360.58 -38,322.34
-65,174.00 -103,496.34
-50.00 -103,546.34
31272 -103,859.06
-260.96 -104,120.02
-28.98 -104,149.00
-16,880.00 -121,039.00
-33,689.73 -154,728.73
-19,894.00 -174,622.73
-50.00 -174,672.73
-260.98 -174,933.69
-10,441.65 -185,375.34
-4,168.57 -189,543.91
-37,315.32 -226,850.23
-76,605.50 -303,464.73
-1,437.88 -304,902.81
921.30 -305,823.91
-167,029.38 -472,853.29
-787.89 -473,641.18
-473,641.18 -473,641.18
273.00 273.00
195.00 468.00
202.00 670.00
127.00 707.00
1,116.50 1,913.50
267.50 2,181.00
143.00 2,324.00
78.00 2,402.00
408.50 2,808.50
318.50 3,127.00
39.00 3,166.00
107.00 3,273.00
449.00 3,722.00
11,522.00 15,244.00
174.00 15,418.00
30.00 15,448.00
26.00 15,474.00
41250 15,886.50
21.00 15,907.50
52,00 15,959.50
156.50 16,116.00
122.50 16,238.50
26.00 16,264.50
32.50 16,207.00
67.00 16,364.00
71.00 16,435.00
17.00 16,452.00
36.00 16,488.00
513.50 17,001.50
117.00 17,118.50
227.50 17,348.00
47.00 17,393.00
82.50 17.475.50
79.00 17.554.50
468.50 18,023.00
87.00 18,110.00
149.00 18,259.00
183.50 18,442.50
188.50 18,631.00
782.50 19,413.50
142,50 19,566.00
142.00 19,698.00
991.00 20,6§9.00
109.00 20,798.00
219.00 21,017.00
74.00 21,091.00
4,00 21,095.00
185.00 21,280.00
84.50 21,364.50
193.00 21,557.50
604.50 22,162.00

-2-



3:33PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

05/15/06 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 04/30/2006

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance
Deposit 4/14/2008 DeVos Place p... X 540.50 22,702.50
Deposit 4/14/2008 DeVos Placep... X 7.00 22,709.50
Deposit 4/14/2006 Van Andel Are... X 350,000.00 372,709.50
Deposit 4/14/2006 DeVos Place p... X 117.00 372,828.50
Deposit 4/14/2006 DeVos Place p... X 141.50 372,968.00
Deposit 4/15/2008 DeVos Place p... X 721.50 373,689.50
Deposit 4/15/2008 DeVos Place p... X 143.00 373,832.50
Deposit 4/15/2006 DeVos Place p... X 104.00 373,936.50
Deposit 4/15/2008 DeVos Place p... X 110.50 374,047.00
Deposit 4/15/2006 DeVos Placs p... X 110.50 374,157.50
Deposit 4/16/2006 DeVos Place p... X 52.00 374,209.50
Deposit 4/16/2006 DeVos Place p... X 149.50 374,359.00
Deposit 4/16/2006 DeVos Place p... X 331.50 374,690.50
Deposit 4/17/2006 DeVos Placs ... X 250,000.00 624,690.50
Deposit 4/17/2006 DeVos Place p... X 476.00 625,166.50
Deposit 4/17/2008 DeVos Piace p... X 143.00 625,309.50
Deposit 4/18/2008 DeVos Place p... X 388.00 625,697.50
Deposit 4/18/2006 DeVos Place p... X 1,170.50 626,868.00
Deposit 4/18/2008 DeVos Place p... X 206.00 627,074.00
Deposit 4/18/2006 DeVos Place p... X 504.00 627,578.00
Deposit 4/18/2008 DeVos Place p... X 356.00 627,934.00
Deposit 4/18/2006 DeVos Place p... X §33.00 628,467.00
Deposit 4/19/2008 DeVos Place p... X 1,197.50 629,664.50
Deposit 4/19/2006 DeVos Place p... X 121.00 629,785.50
Deposit 4/19/2008 DeVos Place p... X 771.00 630,556.50
Deposit 4/19/2006 DeVos Place p... X 419.00 630,975.50
Deposit 4/19/2006 DeVos Place p... X 395.00 631,370.50
Deposit 4/20/2006 DeVos Place p... X 19.50 631,380.00
Deposit 4/20/2006 DeVos Place p... X 319.50 631,700.50
Deposit 4/20/2008 DeVos Place p... X 158.00 631,867.50
Deposit 4/20/2008 DeVos Piace p... X 91.00 631,958.50
Deposit 4/20/2008 DeVos Place p... X 216.50 632,174.00
Deposit 4/21/2006 DeVos Place p... X 869.50 633,043.50
Deposit 4/21/2006 DeVos Place p... X 209.00 633,342.50
Deposit 4/21/2006 DeVos Place p... X 217.00 633,559.50
Deposit 4/21/2008 DeVos Place p... X 100.00 633,659.50
Deposit 4/22/2006 DeVos Place p... X 457.50 634,117.00
Deposit 4/22/2008 DeVos Place p... X 793.00 634,910.00
Deposit 4/22/2006 DeVos Place p... X 525.00 635,435.00
Deposit 4/22/2006 DeVos Place p... X 598.00 636,033.00
Deposit 4/22/2006 DeVos Place p... X 832.00 636,865.00
Deposit 4/23/2006 DeVos Place p... X 370.50 637,235.50
Deposit 4/23/2008 DeVos Place p... X 818.00 638,054.50
Deposit 4/23/2008 DeVos Place p... X 396.50 638,451.00
Deposit 4/24/2006 DeVos Place p... X 16.00 638,467.00
Deposit 4/24/2008 DeVos Place p... X 49.00 638,516.00
Deposit 4/24/2006 DeVos Place p... X 75.00 638,591.00
Deposit 4/25/2006 DeVos Place p... X 7.697.00 646,288.00
Deposit 4/25/2008 DeVos Place p... X 74.00 646,362.00
Deposit 4/25/2008 DeVos Place p... X 189.00 646,551.00
Deposit 4/25/2006 DeVos Place p... X 414,00 646,965.00
Deposit 4/26/2006 DeVos Place p... X 581.00 647,546.00
Deposit 4/26/2006 DeVos Place p... X 408.00 647,954.00
Deposit 4/26/2008 DeVos Place p... X 132,00 648,086.00
Deposit 4/26/2006 DeVos Place p... X 200.00 648,;8)3.88
Deposit 4/26/2006 DeVos Place p... X 221.00 m.ﬂﬂ.m
Deposit 4/26/2006 DeVos Place p... X 104.00 649'829.00
Deposit 4/26/2006 DeVos Place p... X 1,218.00 650'482'00
Deposit 4/27/2006 DeVos Place p... X 653.00 650'925'00
Deposit 4/27/2008 DeVos Place p... X 443.00 ,925.

DeVos Place p... X 816.50 651,741.50

Deposit 4/27/2006 p 117.00 651.858.50

Deposit 4/27/2008 DeVos Place p... X ; 257.00 653'1 15.50
Deposit 4/27/2008 DeVos Placep... X 1257 ,115.

D it 4/27/2006 DeVos Place p... X 390.00 663,505.50

opos DeVos Place p... X 7.50 653,513.00

Deposit 4/21/2006 X 2,177.39 655,690.39
Deposit 4/30/2006 Interest ,177. ,690.

Total Deposits and Credits 655,690.39 656,690.39

Total Cleared Transactions 182,049.21 182,049.21

Cleared Balance 182,049.21 645,162.19



3:33 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
0515108 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 04/30/2006
Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2005 6112 Priority Health -398.73 -398.73
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6346 Ottawa Regional Cancer Foundation -200.00 -508.73
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2008 6353 DTE Energy +1,048.86 -1,847.59
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2008 6358 Midstate Security -3,885.00 -5,632.59
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2008 6359 Priority Health 312.72 -5,845.31
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2008 6357 Jarob Design -8,688.43 -14,533.74
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6356 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 457 -50.00 -14,583.74
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6355 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 401A -260.96 -14,844.70
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2008 6352 Dickinson Wright PLLC -6,411.70 -21,258.40
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6351 Consumers Energy -69,197.40 -90,453.80
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2008 6350 Berends Hendricks Stuit Insurance Agency -8,100.00 -98,553.80
Check 4/28/2008 10129 Susan M. Waddell -1,437.88 -99,991.68
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 68354 Grand Rapids City Treasurer -4,596.85 -104,588.33
Total Checks and Payments -104,588.33 -104,588.33
Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Deposit 4/28/2006 DeVos Place p... 208.00 208.00
Deposit 4/28/2006 DeVos Place p... 566.50 774.50
Deposit 4/28/2006 DeVos Place p... 483.00 1,257.50
Deposit 4/28/2006 DeVos Place p... 44.00 1,301.50
Deposit 4/28/2008 DeVos Place p... 94.00 1,395.50
Deposit 4/20/2008 DeVos Place p... 143.00 1,538.50
Deposit 4/29/2006 DeVos Place p... 123.50 1,662.00
Deposit 4/29/2006 DeVos Place p... 88.50 1,750.50
Deposit 4/20/2008 DeVos Place p... 435.50 2,186.00
Deposit 4/20/2006 DeVos Place p... 107.00 2,293.00
Total Deposits and Credits 2,2083.00 2,293.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -102,205.33 -102,295.33
Register Balance as of 04/30/2006 79,753.88 542,856.86
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items
Check 5/12/2008 10130 Susan M. Waddell -1,437.88 -1,437.88
Check 5/12/2006 10130 Susan M. Waddell -892.83 -2,330.71
Bill Pmt -Check 5/16/2006 6360 Accident Fund Company -848.00 -2,978.71
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2008 6361 Andy J. Egan Company, inc. -16,870.00 -19,848.71
Bilt Pmt -Check 6/15/2008 6362 BDO Seidman, LLP -1,000.00 -20,848.71
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2008 6363 Consumers Energy -39,167.29 -60,006.00
Bill Pmt -Check 6/15/2008 6364 Dickinson Wright PLLC -5,751.50 -85,757.50
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6365 DTE Energy -187.47 -65,044.97
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6366 Eastem Floral -199.23 -66,144.20
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6367 Grand Rapids City Treasurer -13,091.20 -79,235.40
Bill Pmt -Check 5/16/2006 6368 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 401A -260.96 -79,496.36
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6369 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 457 -50.00 -79,546.36
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2008 6370 Kent Count Dept of Public Works -54,193.38 -133,739.74
Bill Pmt -Check 5/16/2008 6371 McConomy Properties LLC -7,700.00 -141,439.74
Bill Pmt -Check 6/15/2006 6372 Rapid Hot Coffee Service -28.98 -141,468.72
8ill Pmt -Check 5/15/2008 68373 Schindler Elevator Corporation -24,040.00 -165,508.72
Bill Pmt -Check 5/16/2006 6374 St. Peter and Paul Orthodox Cathedral -100.00 -165,608.72
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6375 Susan Waddell -849.59 -166,458.31
Bilt Pmt -Check 5/16/2006 6376 The Mail Order Shoppe -71.90 -166,530.21
Total Checks and Payments -166,530.21 -166,530.21
Deposits and Credits - 50 items
Deposit 5/1/2008 DeVos Place p... 17.00 17.00
Deposit 5/1/2008 DeVos Place p... 47.00 64.00
Deposit 5/1/12006 DeVos Place p... 79.00 143.00
Deposit 5/1/2006 DeVos Place p... 271.00 414.00
Deposit 5/2/2006 DeVos Place p... 93.00 507.00
Deposit 5/2/2008 DeVos Place p... 150.00 657.00
Deposit 5/2/12008 DeVos Place p... 424.50 1,081.50
Deposit 5/2/2006 DeVos Place p... 1,523.50 2,605.00
Deposit 5/3/2006 DeVos Place p... 335.00 2,940.00
Deposit 5/3/2008 DeVos Place p... 596.00 3,536.00
Deposit 5/3/2008 DeVos Place p... 388.50 3,924.50
Deposit 5/3/2008 DeVos Place p... 168.00 4,092.50
Deposit 5/3/2008 DeVos Place p... 1,276.50 6,369.00
Deposit 5/3/2006 DeVos Place p... 243.00 5,612.00
Deposit 5/4/2006 DeVos Place p... 244.00 5,856.00
Deposit 5/4/2008 DeVos Place p... 987.50 6,843.50
Deposit 5/4/2008 DeVos Place p... 700.00 7,543.50

-4 -



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

3:33PM
05/15/08 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 04/30/2006
Type Date Memo

Deposit 5/4/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/4/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/4/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/5/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/5/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/5/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/5/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/6/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/6/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/6/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/7/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/7/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/8/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/8/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/8/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/8/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/98/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/9/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/9/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/9/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/9/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/10/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/10/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/10/2006 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/10/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/10/2008 DeVaos Place p...
Deposit 5/10/2008 DeVos Place p...
Deposit 5/12/2006 Van Andel Are...

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Amount Balance
432.00 7,975.50
500.50 8,476.00
551.00 9,027.00

82.00 9,109.00
106.00 8,215.00
430.00 9,645.00
224,50 9,869.50
195.00 10,084.50

58.50 10,123.00

6.50 10,120.50
488.50 10,618.00

13.00 10,631.00

84.50 10,715.50
110.50 10,826.00
266.50 11,092.50

32,50 11,125.00
325.00 11,450.00
108.00 11,558.00

46.00 11,604.00

73.00 11,677.00

682.00 11,739.00
227.50 11,9688.50

73.00 12,039.50
857.00 12,896.50
297.00 13,193.50

68.50 13,262.00

40.00 13,302.00
240.50 13,542.50
159.50 13,702.00
128.00 13,830.00

78.00 13,908.00

46.00 13,954.00

150,000.00 163,954.00
163,954.00 163,954.00
-2,576.21 -2,578.21
77,477.687 540,280.65




3:10 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

05/15/06

Reconciliation Detail

1070 - Kent County - Operating, Period Ending 04/01/2006

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 3/31/2006

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 7/1/2005 24R

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 6/30/2005 24

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 04/01/2006

Ending Balance

Memo ﬂ Amount Balance
18,598,770.63
Interest X 56,600.93 56,600.93
56,600.93 56,600.93
56,600.93 56,600.93
56,600.93 18,655,371.56
Reverse of GJE 24 —- A... -12,449.20 -12,449.20
-12,449.20 -12,449.20
Accrue interest on pool... 12,449.20 12,449.20
12,449.20 12,449.20
0.00 0.00
56,600.93 18,655,371.56
56,600.93 18,655,371.56




\

2oTIUY

X9 qgrLsod

95" TLE'SS9'8T HONWTVE ATIVA HOVEHAV
£6°009'9S £6°009'9S TVIOL
£6°009'9S 0 £6°009°9S 1 3
isoowe zax aoowe ox ooy ot mans
........... SNOILONQEd---- ----------SNOILIAAY------

Hd0D HJAL X€ 4vdI¥

$0:10:80 90/%Z/€0 96 TLE'SS9’8T €6°009°9S LNIddv
€9°0LL'86S'8T
aaLsod FWIL HONV'IVE SNOILONGAd SNOILIAAQY FDINOS
€T6ET TZZ T0LO *¥ILGWON ONIIVIHEJAO-YYD : aNndg

90/T€/€0 HONOWHI 90/10/€0

¥FOad1 aNad T SHI¥ES

6 :govd INIY 40 XINOOD

90/T0/€0

FJL¥da

ET:2T 90/%1/%0

NO¥
1ddt



3:41 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

05/15/06 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2005 through April 2006
Jul *05 - Apr 06
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 500,485.16
4530 - Facility Operations 2,800,000.00
4540 - Land Lease 115,220.00
4545 - Parking Revenues 614,189.15
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 76,691.21
Total Income 4,106,585.52
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 36,760.79
6040 - Legal Services 28,887.38
Total 6000 - Professional Services 65,648.17
6060 - Other Contractual Services 7.497.35
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 50,926.94
6068 - Parking Management 203,297.40
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees -10.00
6020 - Computer Services 249.95
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 16,730.00
6110 - Meeting Expense 1,538.08
6120 - Supplies 2,034.70
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 20,542.73
6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance 27,306.25
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,695,388.05
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 926,207.80
6310 - Natural Gas 24,876.72
6320 - Steam 991,022.88
6340 - Water & Sewer 99,609.35
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 2,041,716.75
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees 750.00
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 194,533.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 37,262.57
8030 - Employee Benefits 15,418.67
Total 8000 - Personal Services 52,681.24
Total Expense 4,360,287.88
Net Income -253,702.36




3:42 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Convention Center Admin & Capital Replacement

05/15/06
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss by Fund
July 2005 through April 2008
(Construction)
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 205,036.90
4530 - Facility Operations 0.00
4540 - Land Lease 0.00
4545 - Parking Revenues 0.00
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 23,400.00
Total Income 228,436.90
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 0.00
6040 - Legal Services 0.00
Total 6000 - Professional Services 0.00
6060 - Other Contractual Services 0.00
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 0.00
6068 - Parking Management 0.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 0.00
6020 - Computer Services 0.00
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 0.00
6110 - Meeting Expense 0.00
6120 - Supplies 0.00
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 0.00
6160 - Facllity Repair and Maintenance 0.00
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 0.00
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 0.00
6310 - Natural Gas 0.00
6320 - Steam 0.00
6340 - Water & Sewer 0.00
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 0.00
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees 0.00
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 0.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 0.00
8030 - Employee Benefits 0.00
Total 8000 - Personal Services 0.00
Total Expense 0.00
Net Income 228,436.90

(Operations) TOTAL

29544826  500,485.16
2,800,000.00 2,800,000.00
115,220.00  115,220.00
601,257.65 614,189.15
53,291.21 76,691.21

3,865,217.12 4,106,585.52

36,760.79 36,760.79
28,887.38 28,887.38

65,648.17 65,648.17

7,497.35 7,497.35
50,926.94 50,926.94
203,297.40  203,297.40

-10.00 -10.00
249.95 249.95
16,730.00 16,730.00
1,538.08 1,538.08
2,034.70 2,034.70

20,542.73 20,542.73

27,306.25 27,306.25
1,695,388.05 1,695,388.05

926,207.80  926,207.80
24,876.72 24,876.72
991,022.88 991,022.88
99,609.35 99,609.35

2,041,716.75 2,041,716.75

750.00 750.00
194,633.00  194,533.00

37,262.57 37,262.57
15,418.67 15,418.67

52,681.24 52,681.24

4,360,287.88 4,360,287.88

-495,070.76  -253,702.36




3:46 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

05/15/06
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4530 - Facllity Operations
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue
Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services

6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services

6040 - Legal Services
Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6020 - Computer Services

6030 - Insurance-Property/Liabllity

6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2005 through April 2006

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Faclility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects

6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6410 : Interest & Paying Agent Fees

6500 - DID Assessment
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits
Total 8000 - Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

TOTAL
Jul '05 - Apr 06 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
. ] L |
500,485.16 483,580.00 16,905.16 103.5%
2,800,000.00 2,099,530.00 700,470.00 133.36%
115,220.00 115,160.00 60.00 100.05%
614,189.15 427,920.00 186,269.15 143.53%
76,691.21 12,500.00 64,191.21 613.53%
4,106,585.52 3,138,690.00 967,895.52 130.84%
36,760.79 31,830.00 4,930.79 115.49%
28,887.38 25,000.00 3,887.38 115.56%
65,648.17 56,830.00 8,818.17 115.52%
7,497.35
50,926.94 63,840.00 -12,913.06 79.77%
203,297.40 284,920.00 -81,622.60 71.35%
-10.00
249.95
16,730.00 17,330.00 -600.00 96.54%
1,638.08 670.00 868.08 229.56%
2,034.70 830.00 1,204.70 245.15%
20,542.73 18,830.00 1,712.73 109.1%
27,306.25
1,695,388.05 3,807,330.00 -2,111,941.95 44.53%
926,207.80 911,250.00 14,957.80 101.64%
24,876.72 26,670.00 -1,793.28 93.28%
991,022.88 784,880.00 206,142.88 126.26%
99,609.35 119,500.00 -19,890.65 83.36%
2,041,716.75 1,842,300.00 199,416.75 110.82%
750.00
0.00 39,200.00 -39,200.00 0.0%
194,533.00
37,262.57 47,120.00 -9,8567.43 79.08%
15,418.67 14,640.00 778.67 105.32%
52,681.24 61,760.00 -9,078.76 85.3%
4,360,287.88 6,175,010.00 -1,814,722.12 70.61%
-253,702.36 -3,036,320.00 2,782,617.64 8.36%

-10 -



3:55 PM

05/15/06
Accrual Basis

Income

4030 -
4040 -
4500 -
4530 -
4540
4545 -
4550 -

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Federal Support

Private Support
Interest on Investments
Facility Operations
Land Lease

Parking Revenues
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
5000 -
5010 -
5020 -
6000 -
6050 -
6060 -
6065 -
6068 -
6070 -
6100 -
6160 -
6200 -
6300 -
6410 -
6600 -
8000 -

Architectural and Engineering
Construction Material Testing
Construction in Progress-GMP
Professional Services

Project Mgt/Owner's Rep
Other Contractual Services
Pedestrian Safety

Parking Management

Facility Management Fees
Other Supplies & Expenses
Facility Repair and Maintenance
Capital Replacement Projects
Utilities Expense

Interest & Paying Agent Fees
SMG Incentive Fees

Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

July 2005 through April 2006

Jul ‘05 - Apr 06 Jul '04 - Apr 05 $ Change % Change
0.00 3,528,884.00 -3,528,884.00 -100.0%
0.00 2,204,000.00 -2,204,000.00 -100.0%
500,485.16 375,230.03 125,255.13 33.4%
2,800,000.00 2,300,000.00 500,000.00 21.7%
115,220.00 80,476.00 34,744.00 43.2%
614,189.15 366,795.00 247,394.15 67.5%
76,691.21 600.00 76,091.21 12,681.9%
4,106,585.52 8,855,985.03 -4,749,399.51 -53.6%
0.00 4,097,787.67 -4,097,787.67 -100.0%
0.00 65,518.56 -55,518.56 -100.0%
0.00 15,302,099.00 -15,302,099.00 -100.0%
65,648.17 26,164.26 39,483.91 150.9%
0.00 166,522.50 -166,522.50 -100.0%
7,497.35 1,720,613.08 -1,713,115.73 -99.6%
50,926.94 44,976.91 5,950.03 13.2%
203,297.40 196,599.00 6,698.40 3.4%
0.00 139,190.00 -139,190.00 -100.0%
20,542.73 26,728.95 -6,186.22 -23.1%
27,306.25 0.00 27,306.25 100.0%
1,695,388.05 148,539.25 1,546,848.80 1,041.4%
2,041,716.75 1,838,308.63 203,408.12 11.1%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.0%
194,533.00 0.00 194,533.00 100.0%
52,681.24 38,869.97 13,811.27 35.5%
4,360,287.88 23,802,667.78 -19,442,379.90 -81.7%
-253,702.36 -14,946,682.75 14,692,980.39 98.3%

-11-



Item IIL.b.iii.

DE VOS PLACE

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

***DRAFT —5/12/2006 — INFORMATION ONLY***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



(e6l'6st) (229220  (ves'ess)  (swv'2z2)  (1oe'st)  (0L6'GE) 65£'86 £5£'91L (ogs'ee)  (evs'izl) (8L0'2iL)  €2€'¢6 Sie'ol (62e'261)  (8r0'9t2) (SSOT) INOONI ALINIOVH 13N
(av1'se2) IvG260'C  [89[82G 695298  880'@BE  808'ZGy 88596y  8896C5 9846V  88SLES  88G'ISY  880°60v  BOE'66E  88G'6LE  BOE'GEE S3SNIXT LOTYIONI VLOL
Z6E° YL 189'5882  68C8tc'c  6EL'8LL  0S9'Erl  OSL'vZL  0Sb'eSC  OSk'8ZZz  OSL'Zbe 051’642 OGL'202  069'v9L  0S9'2€L  OSL'8LL  0SL'Z2h QV3HY3A0
65£9 L¥6'6L 885'€L szL'e £EL'9 £EL'e £EL'9 €EL'D £EL'9 £EL'e £EL'9 £EL'9 £EL'9 £EL'9 gEL'e 301440 X089
(s1o'opL) £L2'128 882196 6€8'6L 658'64 658'6L 658'6L 659'28 658'6L 658'6L 658'6L 658'6L 658°'6L 658'6L 658°6L S30IAY3S IN3A3
(082'521) €96'20L'L  €PL'EPE'L  GSS'ZOL  8YS'ZOL  89.'9EL  8vS'ZOL  BYS'90L  8YS'20L  8PS'vEL  8PS'Z0L  8PS'ZOL  89L'¥ZL  8YS'6LL  89T'9TL SNOILV3dO
(s12'vs) 1SS'L6L zLLSYT 18902 18402 L8¥'02 18Y°0Z 18902 18v°02 184'02 18v'0Z 18v'02 18v'0Z 18¥'02 18%'02 sIvS
(6202 00€'LL 6L£'8L 8659 1£5'9 1£5'9 L€5'9 1£5°9 1£5'9 1£5'9 1£5'9 1€5'9 1£5'9 1£5'9 1€5'9 ONILLINEYIN
veLe 905802 zzL'S0T 6vL'LL evL'LL epL'LL spL'LL evi'LL eri'Ll evL'LL eYL'LL erL'LL evi'LL £pLLL evL'LL 3JONVNI
(265'v1) y1E'9Z1L 906071 €EL'LL erL'LL £vL'LL crL'ilL eVLLL evL'LL £PLLL HLLL evL'LL eHL'LL erL'LL evL'LL 3INLNO3X3
SISNIIXT LOAIANI
6¥6'SL vl6'veEy  £98'00v'Y  vii'S8 181'2.€  8680Ly  I¥6P6S  IP6'SYS  BOO'ESY  SPL60v  0.5'6.2  LLb'Z0S  €25'60F 65278  09Z'6YL INOONI SSOUD A31SNrav
108 £62°264 000°LEC 052’61 05Z'61 0SZ'64 0SZ'61 052’6 0SZ'6L 0sZ'6l 05261 0SZ'61 052’6l 0sZ'6lL 052’6 INOONI ¥IH1IO TVIOL
9zl vL8'LL 0002} 000°} 000°L 000°} 000't 000°L 000'L 000} 000'L 000'} 000t 000°} 000"} INOONI ¥3HLO
685'22 e 000t 0sL'e 0sL'e osL'e osL's 0sL'e 0sL'e 0SL'€ 0SL'e 0sL'e 0sL'e osL'e 0sL'e ONLLY3S WNINI¥d
099'LL ove'0e 000z 005'c 00s'e 005's 00s'c 005c 00S'E 005'c 00S'e 00S'€ 00s'e 00S'E 005‘c LIANYILNI
618'C 18v'.8 00006 0052 0052 0052 00S'2 005°L 0052 0052 00S'L 0052 0052 00S'L 005°L SIALLNIONI 13M01L
£18'L 18107 0002y 005'€ 00S'S 005'c 00s'e 005'c 00S'E 00S'c 00S'€ 00s'S 00s'e 00s'c 005'€ IWOONI LSIHILNI
INOONI ONLLYHILO HIHLO
YT LE 129Zcl'r  £98'69L'v  ¥98'SH 166'25€  8¥9'L6€  1696G.S  169'92S  ©GL'EE  S6¥06E 02092  Lol'esy  €.2'06€ 600691  OLO'OEL AWOONI IN3A3 TVLOL
£59'c8 €bZ'268'L  968'GE6'L  668'L€ 106v8L  869'LLZ  6LC9EC  169'lZZ 080084  SvZ'e6l  €25'9bL  €S.Z6L  902'Z8L  £08'60L  9L6'E9 INOONI AHVTTIONY TVLOL
€16°02 9zZ'8LL 6€1'661 0129 62Z'Sh 80Z'9L 108722 886'vC Si5'12 991°02 8Ll 926'22 PShL 068" vi6'L AIN3WJIND3
$0L'02 616'212 ¥z9'8e2 6L0's 21841 £€0'92 £z1'se sgL'LL 181'8% WA 88e'cl pSiLL Er'sL 8€5'0¢ 066°C IVNSINOIONY
(e88'2) LLL'vey 828'0LY 62€'s 74069 650'92 68v'ey §1:374 29091 1819 98Z'1e 1868 6LY'VS £2e'pL wuy'L IvIIHL0313
610'LS 18520 009'v9€ 89L'g shv've 9g6'SY $06'6Y 266'7L zLz'9e 0zL'st 898 vez'se 800'L¥ zL0's 889°CL HOLYHO023a
(ze2'1) ze8'el 009'z1 00S osv'L osv's 000'4 oov'L 000°t 00v'L 000'} 008°} 00$ 00s 00S ALT3AON
(1se'cl) 665'LLS 8v2'85S 198'0L £65'2P 9z8'Ly 96%'25 SZ6'LY S10'6€ 8v9'68 89'ey 88Z'€9 9.2 osv'sy 908'€Z ONINALYD
28/H'L SLE'8EL LS9'SPL 0sL LEE'Y 98v'9 006'v€ 9ec’0e 6Z6'LL VA1) 290y vLz'0L 9€5'04 000'€ o¥s'9 SNOISS3ONOD
INOOINI AYVTTIONY
(Liv'op) 81£'082'C  196'€€2C  S96'[C 0£0'89L  0G66LL  BLV'6EE P66 YOE  82.'€SC  0S2'86L  J6L'€vl 80062  [90'802  90Z'ES ¥60'99 IWOONI IN3AS LO3MIA TVI0L
95Z'vE (ros'szr)  (80£'v6) 699 (0z0's) (ose'or)  (czg’oe)  (o08'z1)  (220'cL)  (0s0'el) 16€°) (z60'9) 119’9 (¥60°2) (1ez'y) IWOINI FOINYIS
(299'08) ¥6'80¥'z  SlT'8ze'T 00£'L2 050°9ZL 00806l  O00E'0Z€  O008'ZLE  06L'89¢  O00E'Lle  OOP'Zyl  00S'96Z  OSY'L0Z  00E'SS sZe'0L N3N
INOONI IN3A3 LO3HIa
58566 S61'829 08L'22L 000'ZL 0£L'eS 002'8S 00Z'VEL  00L'9LL  0S6'68 0Sv'6S 002'Ly 0sz'6L osv'Ly 00L'vL 085'tZ 3ONVONALLY
8l 909 ¥29 Ll s 6% 08 65 -1 s 4] 88 9 z 2 SIONVYWHOIHI/SAVA LNIAI
VA Ioviis3 139ans NOP AV Hdv yYW EE] NV 2030 AON 100 d3s onv anr
900Z Ad 1002 A4
L00Z ‘0€ 2unf 3ugpuy Jsa) (B8
IVIWANWS 3WOdU] Py

Aoy BUIY/I0ORUATOY) A3Uno)) JudY - spidey poein
(103D pus1n) el S0A - DS



[zosez) [seoesT Teeczsse T1o9'08 SZISh 605'8L2 2902E 9SY'T0Z ZL0PLE esLyzy) 000015} 000'828 [T TIVH NOLIEIHXG - TV304]
€67'00 156716 YY'Ses SLETY 66052 ZaL'6L eIk [X:3 €H0s6 Teso'se) 052 802 0L 1) SMOHS OaNd TVAO.]
02124 880'2 [ 11 (1] . - 8r0'e =Ty z98'L (z05'v) 008'c0L 000'22 sz SMOYS NIGNd I8N
co9'os 009'0s [ Tx4 - - - . osl's (0s8°s) ooo'sy oo0's 3 edusor

- - . - - - - - - - - $91qq0H % 840
. - - - - - . - . - - - ojessodng|
92T'6T 1.7x4 4% 210704 osi's (1% 73 'y o - [14% ] (s2s'y) 005'ZLE 0or'sh L} SOOIYIA [BUORSEINY
- - . - - - - - - - - . Buppompoop
641'ST (1754 e - - 720's es's Z968') Gro'2) 00L'sh 000’9 € «ums3 ey

{ove'oe) [ 71 ¢4 1% 0S6's1L ooy's . (71 4 09z's - osi's {s28'c) 000'06 000'02 H moys 1eog
(zs9's2) z59'12 . - . - - . - - - . - sephs0i0m
£s9'ch 11473 [ 14 ”we 7092 060's 806'c 08L'T - ') oor'zL 00Z'c 14 B
{s1c's) e8L'L oer'z [ - . 96y (23 6t (zoz} 0ss's 005t t uopwanp3
z00'¢ 1ze'sc [y []¥4} s86's 182 oz'h st 00s’s (gss) 00582 000’1 € Moyg 189 WaEnd)
w oy e9s'oy 008's . sor o9L'y . osT's {sz0's) 00008 000'Z4 ¢ »OUs 5109
$08 S6L'SE 1151 082 o€e - zee') - iz szv'L {o80's) 000'EL 000’y 14 ORS/MOYS YD)
(L26'v2) L65'9L1 829'1S4 ous'y - 100'Z 000'sy . 0s5L'8 0054 sz1) 000'sZ 000'LY s Bupnay 9 sapowaty
(£80'2) £20'LE 0r8'cZ 020'L - - (24 - oSt 005'S (1% 4] 000'21 000'6 € UBWOM|
(s19'0¢) oro'shi sov'es 008'c . - 08Z's S8 osL'ob (osv's) 000's9 000'Z¢ 14 UORIEIORY ¥ $P00D Bupsods
(osv2) 208°Ls ur'e 2 [ 43 "'z sci's . sz 9T's c0L'sz 000'vh ] smoys Buppom|
(£z6'st) 16Z'0ZL ox;'re o80'y - - 088'0L - 05Z'0L {ove's) 00089 000'Z8 ” uspuRD P Swoy
Sese01) ¥18'999°} 610955 BT 8y ZEYTL 1Z0 652 8L Y0 92V 181 €96°02 Tcees9) 052'c08 006°cEh el SMOHSIAVHLSNOLLINIANOD T¥10L|
e8L'LL 6e9'es 868'008 ozi'e oze (715 [ oso'sh sLv'h (s01'9) 000'25 009'0} ok smoysepeIL O8I
{B1L'561) BLL'ESE - - - . - - - - - - . Buppompoop|
{805°28} [~ 414 0£6'0L 09¢ 09Z's - o0zT 0st'h 00 (082) 000’9 ooy 4 |

. . . . . . . . . . - . oo

(s15'98) 814’89 009’8 [ . - 0z6't oSty (73 {os2) 000'9 002’} 14 *9qq0H B $4oy|
oca'or oge'st %y s ees'y (14 oze't . (ece) 00Z°L 009't z wusps
SIS sTVLS 0z 0z9'y sse'vl o'z 0s8'y . {098'2) 000'ZZ 000's z Aopms)

- - . - . - - . . - - - 3105 POo] P WRINKSEY

(c15'92) cis'sc 000'L sy - - 0027 ws'y 6s9 {ves) si9'9 005'h € snojByey|

08zl 886’y vT'es 29y 8e9'} 680's s6r'2 ssL't - . 008'z cor'z z «ums3 poy
- . - - - - - - . - . - Buiysigng|
zEz'8l T 89y 8o’ 630's 26¥'2 ssL't (vi0's) 0082 000'y z 199R110d)

Loc'aL) w2 rse'st s 173 so8's ”r'z s8¢ G1ez's) ooL's 0007 € s3iod
tyeo'22) [ 54 oor's 24} - - on's 004'Z (092) 000'Z 0007 z w0 P wneoned
(6296} elg's - - . . . - . - S{ERNEITULRY
(810'2} 8107 Buisny
ovz'er €8S'YS 6'204 Lz 209's 919'62 v2o'r zoZ'0b - {1re’s) oaL'sy 0ss's 2 OIBD jEeY 7 |SIPON
{ose'zh) oe'zE - . - . - - . - . - . sopmIqr]
SI0'T 'L les'sL 000'c 00s'04 uz os9'vt 008'c 000'C {o0g's) 00005 000'9 € Bujuepar ¢ Budeospusy
(x4 €ot'0L LT [ 0s0's W' [ ] 000'c - (os9} 000's ooy + esuRnsuy
(Levsy) [ 71373 108'6s oes's sse'S 6£9'9) 0919 175 (ozs's) 005'sZ 000's v JUSURLIBACD)|
(sev'se) Ser'iL - . . - - - - . - - - Ausnpu) (uisung
(ceo'ss) SE0'SEZ 8's02 098’9 ssi'e ri5'8¢ e 962'cL 88 Gvi'e) SZT'9LL ooc’rl oL uoRnqIaSIQ ' Buissedad poos
=T ecr'Le 10426 ore'y osc'e ool 088'0} s19 0sLT {rs's) 00069 oor's 9 IN3NORUICH P SMYNDLOL]
sir'ec 6LL'6E 7' - - "e's 10s's 950' {szi's) (44 oor'z € Buysyy

- - - - - - - - - - - uoRoNaId 84 P 814

(zos'se) 019 - . - - - - - - - - SupseuiBug
oz o8zt zeo'est [ 18 erz'er 60159 9%Y're ne'sy ST {189'02) 0s0'2L3 009'ct &z uoneonp3
scz'es $08'sT ”o're ez 00t sis'sL ’ezh 08 180"} (1e0°’s) 00z'ss 008'9 2 mueg
(7144 186'0T (1114 0z 0zsT 0tg'L org's 00b'b1 - (ooc's) 000'22 00Z'L 9 sssujsng
(15 KT 173 4 ozL 05T - 080'9 00S'y s%S (09s's) 000'Z1 oor's z uogangsuo)  upnng
{860's) coY'ss sec’sy 039't 0oL [ ozc'y 008’2 osk (os2) 000°'5Z 00S'y 3 ) ney 3 Aneeg

- . - - - - - - - - - - uc_xsﬂ
8wz 82922 [ ] - - (24 toL's 8oL’ {ore's) osi'rl [\ ]x4 H Bupyons) @ sagowsny|

(r26) czs'sy ers'yy ost't sz'y o8 00y {7141 %58 {sz6'2) 005'2Z 000y 9 SUORUIOSSY |
[1-4- 157’5 ozo's os's 260°L1 096 sze'c - {osz'2) 000'21 osT'L S josmrddy|
{s08'sh) goL'vy 008'2¢ ore - SOE'4 o'l - 00s'sL osi't s9 000'7t 0z'c |4 Bujuued g aminopdy|

900Z Ad 200Z Ad WO SWodU| O] L] SWodU| LT WODU| Wodu| O] KUIpURY USAT STIVH ROLLISING|
IONVRIVA INOONI 3INOONI Ayonon Bupsisd UOISSOUOY  BOAIS Inuey »ON
AN3A3 AN3A3 1002
L00 *0€ 2ump 3ajpug KeIX [N

Avmwng 102A%

QoY SUAIV/BORUIATCY) AJuney) Jua) - spidwy pusin

e[d SOA( - DINS



[zoes [ssszaLy Tcoveary Teciesh [ [ZXI G05'Y8T 009°Z0 o855 I ) sizezte 092221 (7] $ONIGIING TIV - TVL04]

{rorse [ose'1ess | 09’289t | ses'soL 681'98 BLE'BEE $28'ST 009'ZL 26L'vS5¢ S98'LC w'os S1T'8L8 osL'ere 80y STIVH NOWIGIHX3-NON - TV.101|
[ree19) 095°089 969'818 Z58'EC - - - 009'Z8 0L0'Z) 2ZY'eT 018 000°S3Y 059'152 v TTVH JONVINHO3d SOA 30 - .OL
[+ 278 658'0L1 869'z81 sor'zL . - . 000's 61504 1806 11y 0S5'201 00999 4 ueH SOAQ
(229'15) 1sv'ecz rz8'981 8¢'8 - . . 009'c 080't o' 0zo's 00¢°'95 4 oso0'cs s Auoyduhs sprdwy pums
orz'st z59's51 ze8'0L) 5L - - - 000'c - (71 0052 coz'szL 008’9 o Pilng sgrey Aemprosg
(zrs'ys) SOL'IS £os'se 00z - - - - ST "'z (szv'y) 050've 0006 L pidny puws miadg)|
(ree'z2) c5v'89 659'cy 78r'Z - - - - 1597 (x4 {zec's) 00Y'Ly 000'9) 13 No1e SPITY pUBID)
82C'98 945°006 ¥06'566 989'YL 66193 61E'8E1 926'ST - Z82'LE¢C [0 (coe’1€) SIT'SE (G5 3 “OSINNOOY ONLLISWNOCHTVE TV10L
yes'ost 062's02 y28'19¢ cor'is 6022¢ €08'82 zsL'Le - 068’89 st (ezs'v2) sie'is ose’se ]
{£e0's9) zZs'08 $82'ST €5 120'c ze9'z L] - 1500t - {zst) 0ss's oos'y <
02s's 7ne'ee 29'82 86¢ 82z s68 [ 4 - osz'oz - (ss9) sT9'9 052’ [3
06¢°c94 sis'ore €O8'LLY y09'sl 023'¢ 8zL'L9 959'0} - cig'eg o'l (ozz's) sTv'est oce'se w
ere'ss) oL - - - - - - - - - . - .
{520'7) S0 - - . - . - - - - - -
{980'914) 058561 rou'iL [T 4 0369 89L'0L ”ni's - oor'Z 005'% (sz1'y) 000°9% 000'c [}
(780'9) "e'rL org'es 00Z's 00Z'y 050'SL 03¢'s - 059'sZ - [ 000°02 005y 4
uo's re'r 96C'61 z6L oL 050'EL - - osi'e . (o) 00Tt 006 ¥
(cor'ys) sor've - . - . - . - - . - - -
sz $90'2 $08'y [21) iy (714} 9 . uy - {&22) 0Lz 00S z
900Z Ad 200Z Ad awosu| Mo =) WodY| =11 =) =T} =) = suspusRY nULAZ
JONVRIVA 3MOON 3IMOIN! wewdinb3 EnsivoIpRY feo52013 ] Ayeaon Bupsisy UOISEIU0D  O2jAIg 1ausy PON
AN3AZ AN3A3 2002

2002 ‘0% ounr Bujpua seeA (#3814
Asunung Jueag
Apopny suany/uopueAuod Aunod jus)) - spidwy putig
99814 S0AeQ - NS



SMG - DeVos Place (Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Indirect Expense Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2007 F/Y 2006 Variance

Salaries - Full Time 1,440,997 1,350,859 (90,138)
Salaries Part Time 999,069 896,304 (102,765)
Auto Allowance 27,250 26,182 (1,068)
Payroll Taxes 252,810 242,568 (10,242)
Employee Benefits 229,120 203,981 (25,139)
Pension 58,200 51,689 (6,511)
Union Expenses 86,130 75,573 (10,557)
Allocated Salaries (1,338,978) (1,241,562) 97,416

Total Labor Costs 1,754,598 1,605,594 (149,004)
Contracted Security 323,000 265,099 (57,901)
Meetings 32,000 21,934 (10,066)
Meals & Entertainment 14,500 11,749 2,751)
Dues & Subscriptions 3,600 2,704 (896)
Professional Fees 36,500 39,333 2,833
Employee Training 10,000 7,938 (2,062)
Printing 15,600 13,477 (2,123)
Advertising 35,000 31,476 (3,524)
Trash Removal 30,000 28,276 (1,724)
Landscaping 10,000 7,395 (2,605)
Armored Services 2,400 2,635 235
Exterminating 78,660 47,243 (31,417)
Cleaning 41,000 29,800 (11,200)
Repairs & Maintenance 477,540 419,202 (58,338)
Supplies 179,000 165,275 (13,725)
Corporate Travel 5,000 7,800 2,800
Computer Expenses 75,000 91,960 16,960
Equipment Rental 12,000 6,956 (5,044)
Bank Service Charges 18,000 16,084 (1,916)
General Liability Insurance 103,789 98,507 (5,282)
Property Insurance 121,000 118,229 (2,771)
Insurance Expense 42,000 39,023 2,977)
Printing & Stationary 11,000 9,048 (1,952)
Office Supplies 9,000 12,813 3,813
Postage 5,000 2,283 ,717)
Parking Expense 18,000 17,268 (732)
Telephone 72,000 82,132 10,132
Utilities 1,624,500 1,606,108 (18,392)
Management Fee 150,000 245,200 95,200
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (22,000) - 22,000
Total Materials & Service 3,533,089 3,446,947 (86,142)
Total Indirect Expenses 5,287,687 5,052,541 (235,146)




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

F/Y 2006 F/Y 2007

Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change
General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 033 0.67 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Support 4.00 7.00 11.00 4.00 7.00 11.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MISAT 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 2.00 4.00 6.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 2896 33.04 62.00 2946 3454 64.00 2.00



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Calculation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

With the new contract starting July 1, 2006, the base fee is $300,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based
on the change in the CPI-U, with no increase in any given year to be greater than 3%.

The incentive fee is based on benchmarks for both Net Revenues above Expenses, as well
as, Total Gross Revenues. The Total Gross Revenue benchmarks are $4.6 million for Van
Andel Arena and $4.0 million for DeVos Place. The incentive fee is paid on all combined
revenues for both facilities in excess of the combined benchmarks. SMG is paid 25% of
the first $500,000, and 30% on excess above $500,000. At no point shall the incentive

fee paid to SMG exceed the initial base fee.

SMG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue
above Expenses for the facilities exceeds the total of F/Y 2006 combined Net Revenue

above Expenses plus $100,000.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2007 compared to the
expected fee for F/Y 2006.

Net Revenue above Expenses
Benchmark

Excess

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Base Fee

Incentive Fee
Revenue
Benchmark Revenue

Projected Revenue Increase

Increase below $500,000
Increase above $500,000

Total Incentive Fee

Total SMG Management Fee

Arena  DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
1,441,043 (886,824) 554,219 490,254
1,267,881 (677,627) 590,254 534,919

173,162 (209,197) (36,035) (44,665)
Arena  DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
4,980,275 4,400,863 9,381,138 9,000,895
4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384
380,275 400,863 781,138 -
25% 500,000 - 20%
30% 281,138 -
150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400




VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

***PDRAFT — 5/12/06 — INFORMATION ONLY***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

SMe>

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IIL.b.

111.



291'cze 188°212°L  £PO'LPP'L  PI9'LT 819'22 90€'20L  G9L'Obv  SZv's8L  Z88'9zl  6OE'6YL  vYZvLL L10'29L  v9s'lLL  vEC'6L (622'8¢) (SSOT) 3WOONI ALNIOVA L3N
(ze1'18) 00L'85Y'E  2EC6ESE  LISPBZ  LLEP6C  LIE6C  LIEP6Z  LLS'LOE  LLEPEZ  LLEVEC  LIEYEZ  LIEPEZ  LIE'YEZ  LIE'WEZ  LIE'VES S$3ISNIIXT LOIJHIANI WLOL
90v'6€ 6SS'LBE'L  €SLeveh  Zv8LLL  Ov8LLL  ov@LiLb  ove'LLl  ov8'LlL  ove'tLL  9p8'lilL  9¥8'LLL  9vB'LLL o8l Ov8'llL  ovs'liL QVaHA3A0
(o0¥'1) 05H'8E 958'6€ 1252> zee'e zee's zee'e zTe's zee'e zzes zee'e zee'e zee's zee'e zze'e NIVAMANS
(sst) 0ZE'SLL SLLSHE L¥9'6 809'6 809'6 819’6 8¥9'6 8v9'6 8v9'6 8v9'6 8¥9'6 8996 8v9'6 8¥9'6 ONILY3S AHNXN
(128'6) 61L'96 065'901 889'8 288'8 288' [4: 18 z88's 2888 z98's 288'8 z98'e 288'8 z88'8 z88'8 301440 X08
(ov9'1e) SLL'LZZ'L LOL'Z08'L  6ZE'80L  ZIE'G0L  ZIE'B0L  2IE'80L  ZIE'LLL ZIE'80L  ZLE'80L  ZIE'80L  ZUE'80L  ZIE'80L  ZIE'80L  ZIE'80L SNOILYYZdO
(252'v9) 181082 ¥66'SLE $64'92 602'92 602°92 602'92 60L'L2 602'92 602'92 602'92 602'92 60292 602'92 602'92 ONILINTYN
(£65°21) $99'v8L 852°261 y0£'9L vig'9L r1E'91 yi€'9L PLOLL r1€'9L p1E'91 yiE'oL pLE'9L vie'oL rie'gL vie'ol IONVNI
(o1g) SES'8LL Sve'sLl 8L'6 8LL'6 8L1'6 8LL'6 8.2'L1 8.L'6 8LL'6 8LL'6 8LL'6 8LL'6 8LL'6 8LL'6 3AILND3X3
S3SNIXT LOIHIANI
¥62 Y0 186'G/9°F  SLC086F  G26L2€  62612¢  LL9'WOv  OLV'vEL  Occ0BY  e€6L'k2¥y  OC9'€hy  SSG'80F  22E'l9p  GL8'SOF  SYS'ELE  Z86'6Se INOONI SSOYS a3Lsnrav
0sb'se 0SS'LIZ'Z  0000v2C £9998L  [99'98F  /99'98L  299'98)  [99'98L 29998l  [99'98L  [99'98L  .99'08L  [99'98L  [99'98L  [99'08L INOONI ¥IHLIO TWLOL
612'C 18L'Ly 000°05 £9L'y 91 917 291y 917 91 91y 91 91 91 91 97 INOONI SNOINVTIZOSIN
8L¥'ST 285'vEE 000°09€ 00008 00008 000°08 000'0€ 00008 00008 00008 00008 000'0E 000'08 00008 00008 SAALLNIONI LIXOIL
8v9'z zee'zL 00052 052'9 0sZ'9 o0sz'9 052'9 0sz'e 052'9 0sz'9 0sZ'9 0s2'9 0sz'9 osz'e 0sZ'9 3WOONI 1SIYILINI
1£9'2 €98'LLS 000085 L8880 £ee'sy gee'ep gee'sy gec'ay gee'sy cee'sy gee'ey £EE'sy cee'sy gee'sy £ee'sy ONISILNIAQY ININVWYId
(2Lv'y) ZLY6LL'L  000'SLL'L  €16'L6 L16'L6 L1626 L16'26 L16'26 11626 LI6'L6 116'L6 11626 116'L6 L1626 L16'L6 ONILYIS AdNXN1
INOONI ONILLYHIJO Y¥3HLO
¥r8'SLZ \EY'YOFe  GL20pLC  292SEL  c92GeEl  0S6PLZ  608'Z¥G  69S'€0E  92S'vEZ  €56°95C  888'L2Z  SS9'WIZ  80Z'6lZ  8/8'92L  SIE'69 3WOONI IN3A3 TV10L
£81'8S 9/6'/6€'L  65L'9SY'L  Ov6'8S 0v6°'8S ¥IZ0EL  629'89Z  €SL'SBL  LIS'ESL  POL'PLL  00S'OLL  vOV'LLL  LOL'PE 0v6'8S S1.'6€ IWOONI AXVTIONY TVLOL
veL 858°2¢ 285'82 - - 2629 202t 8l0°L 06€'S 0z9'? 080'L 018l 0LLL - - Qy¥v08 03AIA
¥65°EL 122'1eT S18'vE2 0ze'ol oze'ol 028've 0£L'82 Soe'LE 089'LL 0LL'EL ore'LL 08E'6L 01561 o0ze'ol 09z'cl S3LLT3NON
(ese'e) zI0'e8 £59'6L ove'z ore'z zz8'e 066'vL v.9'8 295°L vi8'L 0zL'L ¥s9'zL 166 ore'e ore's ONIYIALYD
vee' Ly $98'590°L  60L'ELLL  08Z'0V osz'or 082'26 €0L'€2Z  960'8€L  $88'ZZL  O¥VBl8 09€'06 09S'syl  OEY'69 0sz'ov SLL've SNOISS3ONOD
INOINI AUVTIONY
199'212 GS'980°L  9LL'PEZ'L  Zee'oL 2zeoL 9EL'8 v8L'6.Z  9Lv'8il  600'L8 6vg9'2Pl  88E'SOL 16216 101521 8£6'L9 009'62 IWOONI LN3AT LO3HIQ TY.LOL
(9sg'0L) (8z0'029)  (v88'089) 228'8 2ee's (vez’es)  (91e'vi2) (ves'ee)  (166'60L) (159's€)  (219°'08)  (6vlzih)  (668'8) 8€6'L (oov'0L) SNODNI 30IAY3S
115'822 £9Y'ZPL'L  000'LL6'L  005'.9 005'29 000'86L  00S'€6y  000'ZLZ  000'L6L  0O0S'L8L  000'9SL  000°0LZ  00O'¥EL  000'09 0000t LN
SWOONI IN3A3 12341
19Z'L8 6£Z'529 005'089 009'glL 009'8L 009'8 00L'vPL  009'06 00£'99 008'99 009'cy 00906 008'9¢ 009'SL 00€'0L 3ONVANILLY
() szh ¥} € € 2L 8z Ll €l oL L 8t 9 z 4 SIONVWHOIHI/SAVA LINIAI
TYA IOViIs3 I39ana NNf AVW ¥dv HYN 834 NV 030 AON 120 d3s ony anr
9002 Ad 2002 AJ
L007 ‘0¢ sunf 3uppay JeaX (83514
937937H 323png

Auomny BUY/U0RUAT0Y) £Juno)) 3ud)Y] - spidey purid

BUALY [3pUV UBA - DINS



[ #re'sze LEV'POV'T SLZ'0VL'T 285'82 S18'vET £69°6L 60L'ELL'L (v88°089) 000°'1L26'L 005089 243 IVLOL ANVAS|
008°29 666'281 8Sv'vYL 0LL 00p'S ¥28'9 00v'zy {9g6'sL) 000'S0} 00022 4 SNONVT13OSIW TVIOL
66Z°€Z1 856'91 - - 06¢ 00e's 89Z'1 0000} 000°S [3 S/Bupeeuor )
{o£1'vE) otL've sy Bujuuoped
8¥S°'LL 8¥s'LL - - 006°'€ 0sZ'el (zo9'oc) 000°'sZ 000'sZ z suopeiqeje) AlesieAjuuy JeeA 0}
9£0'08 9£0°'08 oLL 00v's 095°L 0s8's2 o5t's 000'0F 00081 € sJedes)) eswolg
ove's 0150t 916'sE - - vi6 - ey 00008 000'vZ ¥ uogenpeso oB9|j00
10v°'861 985'v61'L 186'6E'L - 018891 150's2 000'vZy 0Z1's8 000069 000°9.1 [+ SLH3ONOD TVIOL
(99¢'s0L) 99£°601 - - - - - - - - - uensuyd
(zzL'8L8) wree - - - - - - - - - £nunod
v6v'989 £60'90L 186'26E'L - 018'89} 150'SZ 000'v2Zy 0zL's8 000'069 000'921 [<4 yooy|
[0 80789 [N (000°c) S05'8¢ SZ5'L $92'L22 vov'z0z) 000'V MY 000'5Z} 53 SMOHS ATINV3 TV10L
0LZ°ce [Yr 53 - E153 S6b 0ee’s [11%3 000°0Z 000y z SUOHIS Jouezzidr|
s9Z'e 69¥'69 vEL'SL oor 056's 192 orv'sz (eze'12) 000y 0004} z S4BPRY |Ing [eUO|S88}04d
ss8'ee §S8'cE (008'c) 0sT'y 8¢ 005'92 (z8s'ez) 000'0t ooo‘ob z $801900 015004
z8e't ors'ay zz6'6r - ozv'y ors 06E'EE (yev'ez) 000'st 0007} € ssoeUaly
(9s0°t) 1981y SOE‘oy oov 002't §8S 0z0'8L (oot'ot) 000'0¢ 0002 z o8poy soucsg pue siing
(szv'y) []1%:7] S89°EL - 006°LE 618 9EL'LE (022'82) 000'ZS 00002 v oMY Jejsuopy
(2e6'c) azv'oy y6'9e - ovo' ¥29 sS)'L s29'1 000'sZ 005's } 89) Uo BITIS
s¥8'L2 £86°'0 828'89 - - o' 8p9'ze (z8z'9€) 000'42 000°82 8 83} uo Aousig
ze0'L $08°6Z o't - 00b's 1ee s08'6 (oot's) 000's 00s's } 846310804019 WwepeH
981} SILLT 1062 - - 60Z'} ovL'oe (svo'ss) 000'9S 000°0Z 8 ssotposg BuyBupy|
296°L SEV'ELL 000122 ZL80E 00122 wZ'ov STy v09'css) 000292 005°20€ S5 SLY0dS TVIOL
(zs0'18) TYTEl 061'sS (000°Z) 020t e’ 080'6} (0sZ'sz) 000°09 000°8 3 lleqeyseg obejjod
TEL'L €169 sYo'vl - - s6L 00g's (0s8'z2) 000'ZE 000'y 3 liegeexseg [0oyos YBIH
(006'62) 006'6Z - - - - - - - - - Bupeys pezjuoayduis
(951°¢) 2081 9v9'sz - 0058 s61 0sZ'el (esz'ch) 000°0Z 000's 3 Guipsaspm [euoissejoud
ug's us's - 00L's oLL's SL6't (89g'v1) 0000} 0052 3 VENM
(6z2'1) PET'8S 505°95 (00s) 090’ SES'T ovL'oe (oge"11) 000'Z¢ 0000} l uoseeseld vaN
ZEL'I9L zEL'VOL (000'y) ozv'y e 001'LE (00z'6s) 000081 000'v} z juswewnoy Aexd0H YYON
(vs2'2) 656'L S0Z 215'9 - - - (20g'v2) 000'89 000'v9 8 uoseeg semBey eBedwey
(125'29) 125°29 - - - - - - - - - syoheid suND
€8E'ET 1ne'vie 00Z'g6¢ 008'0¢ - oov'os 000'01€ (000'eee) 000'09€ 000002 [ 4 uosesg JejnBey sulud
900Z Ad 200Z A4 ] ewoou) | P 3 3dAL IN3A3
FONVIIVA SWOONI SNOINI paeog 08pPIA A B soles fesuoy 90N
AN3A3 AN3A3 2002

2002 ‘0¢ ounr Buipug Jee, [edsid

Arewwng jueay

HONY Suesy /

9 Aunod ey - spidey puesd
BUBIY [OPUY UBA - ONS



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2007 F/Y 2006 Variance
Salaries 1,160,275 1,158,840 (1,435)
Salaries Part - Time 455,000 442,774 (12,226)
Auto Allowance 11,825 10,592 (1,233)
Payroll Taxes 172,471 171,835 (636)
Employee Benefits 190,467 198,088 7,621
Pension 45,108 36,267 (8,841)
Union Expenses 50,000 32,541 (17,459)
Allocated Salaries (718,043) (720,340) (2,297)
Total Labor Costs 1,367,103 1,330,597 (36,506)
Contracted Security 237,120 234,764 (2,356)
Contracted Cleaning 30,000 24,393 (5,607)
Meetings 11,700 5,471 (6,229)
Meals & Entertainment 10,300 9,386 914)
Dues & Subscriptions 2,500 9,287 6,787
Professional Fees 31,000 24,268 (6,732)
Employee Training 9,000 449 (8,551)
Printing 22,000 20,711 (1,289)
Adbvertising 120,000 40,087 (79,913)
Trash Removal 18,000 19,785 1,785
Landscaping 5,800 2,979 (2,821)
Armored Services 3,600 3,968 368
Exterminating 3,600 3,719 119
Cleaning 10,800 9,033 (1,767)
Repairs & Maintenance 112,000 105,528 (6,472)
Supplies 154,100 190,724 36,624
Corporate Travel 7,500 8,673 1,173
Computer Expenses 65,000 63,749 (1,251)
Marketing Fund 38,000 41,195 3,195
Equipment Rental 15,000 15,901 901
Bank Service Charges 9,000 6,668 (2,332)
General Liability Insurance 107,021 93,473 (13,548)
Property Insurance 32,000 29,288 (2,712)
Insurance Expense 43,132 43,425 293
Printing & Stationary 11,000 9,516 (1,484)
Office Supplies 12,000 15,604 3,604
Postage 12,000 9,292 (2,708)
Parking Expense 24,000 25,661 1,661
Telephone 84,000 80,741 (3,259)
Utilities 820,800 775,869 (44,931)
Management Fee 150,000 245,200 95,200
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Amortization 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (39,844) (41,304) (1,460)
Total Materials & Service 2,172,129 2,127,503 (44,626)
Total Indirect Expenses 3,539,232 3,458,100 (81,132)




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

F/Y 2006 F/Y 2007
Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change
General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Support 4.00 7.00 11.00 4.00 7.00 11.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/IT 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 2.00 4.00 6.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 2896 33.04 62.00 2946 34.54 64.00 2.00



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Calculation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

With the new contract starting July 1, 2006, the base fee is $300,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based
on the change in the CPI-U, with no increase in any given year to be greater than 3%.

The incentive fee is based on benchmarks for both Net Revenues above Expenses, as well
as, Total Gross Revenues. The Total Gross Revenue benchmarks are $4.6 million for Van
Andel Arena and $4.0 million for DeVos Place. The incentive fee is paid on all combined
revenues for both facilities in excess of the combined benchmarks. SMG is paid 25% of
the first $500,000, and 30% on excess above $500,000. At no point shall the incentive
fee paid to SMG exceed the initial base fee.

SMG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue
above Expenses for the facilities exceeds the total of F/Y 2006 combined Net Revenue

above Expenses plus $100,000.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2007 compared to the

expected fee for F/Y 2006.

Net Revenue above Expenses
Benchmark
Excess

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Base Fee
Incentive Fee
Revenue

Benchmark Revenue

Projected Revenue Increase

Increase below $500,000
Increase above $500,000
Total Incentive Fee

Total SMG Management Fee

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
1,441,043 (886,824) 554,219 490,254
1,267,881 (677,627) 590,254 534,919
173,162 (209,197) (36,035) (44,665)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
4,980,275 4,400,863 9,381,138 9,000,895
4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384
380,275 400,863 781,138 -
25% 500,000 - 20%
30% 281,138 -
150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400




Item IILDb.iii.

Van Andel Arena®

DeVos Place®

Memorandum

To: Rich MacKeigan, Chris Machuta
From: Jim Watt, Assistant General Manager
CC:

Date: May 12, 2006

Re: CAPITAL REQUEST YE 2007
VAN ANDEL ARENA

Football field system  $190,000  Existing field and pads are not up to
' current league standards and are an
issue with league officials at virtually
every game. System needs to be
replaced.

Scoreboard matrix $225,000  Center video matrix is original and
the only one left in the country. There
is no longer tech or software support
for the 10 year old computer. Matrix
system needs to be replaced.

“Horseshoe” fencing $ 60,000  Fencing for loading area east & west
sides from brick walls out about 30’
and north end of parking area #2 that
borders loading area. For security and
safety. Currently bike rack is used in
these areas.



Sound mix board $ 40,000

Replacement-current 10 year old
board is failing and not up to current
technology standards.

VAN ANDEL ARENA TOTAL $515,000

DE VOS PLACE

Theater choir risers $ 23,500

Theater furniture $ 25,000

Theater sound system $ 12,500

DVP crowd control sys $ 12,500

DE VOS PLACE TOTAL § 73,500

Replacement-new equip system to
replace 15 year old risers beyond
safely repairing.

Additional inventory of public
circulation furniture for the
Performance Hall.

New stage sound monitor system to
replace 20 year old failing system and
old technology and to tie into/work
with video boards.

Rope and stanchion crowd control
system. Addition to existing system
needed due to increasing activity and
multiple events

COMBINED TOTAL VAN ANDEL ARENA/DE VOS PLACE $588,500.



Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West
Grand Rapids, M| 49503-2601
616.742.6600 6
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 6

Item IILb.iv.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

r(EIstNTION /] ARENA AUTHORITY

E HTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

z

Memorandum

To: Grand Rapids-Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

From: Robert J. White, Kent County Fiscal Services Director
Date: May 17, 2006
Re: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)

Fiscal Year 2007 Budget Request

The attached material summarizes a Second Draft CAA Administrative Operating Budget
and Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2006 (Fiscal
Year 2007). The format of the reports provides the Committee with an overview of Fiscal
Year 2005 actual, Fiscal Year 2006 estimate, and Fiscal Year 2007 preliminary
recommendations. Additional staff review and appropriate documentation has been
compiled for the May Finance Committee meeting. It is further anticipated that the
recommended Fiscal Year 2007 budget will again be reviewed at the June Finance
Committee meeting with adoption scheduled for the Board meeting of June 28, 2006.

Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted
under separate cover. This summary notes an original budgeted net operating income for
Fiscal Year 2006 of $308,686. Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current
year forecast has been updated to a net operating income balance of $490,254. Note
should be made, at this time, that SMG forecasts current year (FY 2006) spending in
excess of previously authorized budgets in each facility. Recognition and authorization of
these anticipated budgetary overruns should be acknowledged prior to close-out of the
current fiscal year accounting.

The Fiscal Year 2007 facility operating budgets forecast a net operating income totaling
$544,219.

Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget. Revenues in this fund
include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest and other
miscellaneous contributions to the organization. Expenditures from this fund include
provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG
management contract), parking management fees, and other administrative expenses. The
drain on reserves, being experienced in Fiscal Year 2006 and Fiscal Year 2007, is

DeVos Place®

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, M| 49503-2233
16.742.6500

16.742.6590



believed to be short-term in nature. For the next several years, following the Fiscal Year
2007 budget, capital replacement/improvement projects are expected to total less than $1
million per annum. Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning
utility and miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts.

Table C provides a “Consolidated Income Statement” for the CAA covering Fiscal Years
ending June 30, 2005 through 2007. The Fiscal Year 2006 budget, as originally approved,
forecasted a net loss of $3.5 million. This forecasted loss has been revised downward to a
total adjusted loss for the current fiscal year of approximately $.8 million. The net loss
was substantially reduced by means of increased operating revenue projections and
deferral of approximately $2.1 million in budgeted capital repair projects

to the Fiscal Year 2007 budget. Revenue forecasts and appropriation requests for the
Fiscal Year 2007 budget disclose a net loss of $1.6 million. This net loss is driven
primarily by a higher-than-normal capital repair allowance of $3.2 million (includes carry-
forward capital appropriation of $2.1 million).

On the basis of these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its
Fiscal Year 2006 activities with a “fund balance” approximating $20.8 million. This
would include a recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $6 million and a
capital repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $14.8 million.

During the April Finance Committee meeting, staff reviewed the first draft of the Fiscal
Year 2007 budget. At that time, a question was raised concerning the long-term financial
viability of the Convention/Arena Authority based solely on generation of income from
operations. Table D provides an updated forecast of balances anticipated to be available
in the “capital repair/replacement/improvement” account. The forecast covers a ten-year
time period. The capital outlay requirements forecast is based on a comprehensive study
commissioned by the Finance Committee Chair, which resulted in a communication dated
July 22, 2005, wherein a detailed long-term capital needs forecast was assembled. The
committee that was constituted for the purpose of review and recommending capital
projects included John Wheeler-Rockford Construction, Rich MacKeigan-SMG, and
Robert White-County Fiscal Service Director. The summary table taken from that report
has been updated to include more recent estimates concerning future net operating income
and interest earnings. On the basis of this summarized report update, it can be anticipated
that the Convention/Arena Authority currently retains sufficient funds to operate and
maintain the current facilities for, at minimum, the next ten-year time period.

Sue Waddell and I participated in preparation of the attached draft budget. We would
expect to return to the Finance Committee, at its June meeting, with additional
documentation and footnotes to answer any additional questions which may arise from a
review of this material.



Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Management Fees
Net Operating Income

DeVos Place
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Management Fees
Net Operating Income

Net Available to CAA:
Van Andel Arena
DeVos Place

Table A
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Autherity
SMG Facilities Budget
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2006 and 2007

FY2007

Requested

4,980,275
(3,389,232)
(150,000)

1,441,043

4,400,863
(5,137,687)
(150,000)

&

(886,824)

FY2006
Budget Estimate

$4,840,887 $ 4,675,981
(3,131,568) (3,212,900)
(246,396) (245,200)

1,462,923 $ 1217881

3,680,413 $ 4324914
(4,588,254) (4,807,341)
(246,396) (245,200)
(1,154,237) $ (727,627)

1,462,923 $ 1,217,881
(1,154,237) (727,627)

308,686 $ 490,254

1,441,043
(886,824)

554,219




Table B

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget
FY2007 Recommendation (Draft)

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007
Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Revenues:
Facility Operations $ 126232 $§ 345625 $ 527507 $ 308,68 $ 490,254 $ 554,219
Utility Reimbursement 2,283,450 2,186,415 2,119,348 2,210,750 2,381,977 2,445,304
Transfers from SMG 2,409,682 2,532,040 2,646,855 2,519,436 2,872,231 2,999,523
DeVos Place Parking 646,500 445,869 580,740 513,500 730,981 734,565 ©
VanAndel Parking 123,000 137,406 123,783 138,196 153,125 154,601 ©
Interest 22,000 40,000 67,425 580,300 745,000 785,000 @
Contributions - - - 129,042 129,042 -
Miscellaneous 15,000 15,000 13,248 15,000 15,000 15,000 ©
3,216,182 3,170,315 3,432,051 3,895,474 4,645,379 4,688,689
Expenditures:
Utilities 2,283,450 2,186,415 2,119,348 2,210,750 2,381,977 2,445,304
Parking Management 257,011 240,465 216,810 341,900 300,481 337,232 @
Pedestrian Safety 86,000 74,371 71,810 76,602 75,000 80,000 ©
Administration 233,769 206,400 212,292 212,009 255,065 259,529
Capital 193,489 187,895 148,539 4,568,800 2,431,446 3,184,230 ©
3,053,719 2,895,546 2,768,799 7,410,061 5,443,969 6,306,295
Net Excess (Deficit) $ 162,463 $§ 274769 $ 663,252 $(3,514,587) $ (798,590) $ (1,617,606)

Notes: See Following



Table B
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget
FY2007 Recommendation (Draft)

Notes:

DeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2006 FY 2007
30 Minutes $ 1.00 $ 1.00
Daily Maximum 9.00 9.00
Event 6.50 6.50
Monthly -Public 132.00 135.75

-County/SMG (O+M) 40.00 43.00

Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:
Event $ 7.00 $ 7.00
Monthly -Public 60.50 62.25

®$18 million in investment funds at 4.35%.
®Revenue derived from services provided to Kent County Parks Foundation.
“DeVos Place parking facility partially opened in January, 2004 with full occupancy in February, 2005.

©)Based on City documentation with CAA participation at 36.28% of total cost. Request by City is for
three-year commitment. Adoption of FY 2007 budget, as submitted, will authorize funding of up to
$80,000 for FY 2007.

Omncludes carryover of $2,089,230 in previously approved FY 2006 projects,
$535,000 of capital projects related to the new SMG-concessions agreement and
$560,000 of eligible FY 2007 facility projects.

Concession Projects:

POS System $ 125,000.00

Portable Kiosk Enhancement 125,000.00

Menu Signage 45,000.00

Concession Stand Upgrades 150,000.00

Smallwares and Service Upgrades 75,000.00

Uniform Program 15,000.00
FY 2007 Eligible Projects:

Football Field System (VAA)
Scoreboard Matrix System (VAA)
Horseshoe Fencing (VAA)
Soundboard (VAA)

Theater Hoist Control Upgrades (DVP)

$ 190,000.00
225,000.00
60,000.00
45,000.00
40,000.00



Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Detail of Expenditure Estimates
FY2007 Recommendation (Draft)

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007

Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Utilities:
Electricity $ 1,078,000 $ 1,104,558 $1,123679 $ 1,093,500 $ 1,093,500 § 1,194,000
Steam 997,050 957,103 885,185 941,850 941,850 1,109,500
Water/Sewer 133,400 97,854 117,435 143,400 143,400 123,800
Gas $ 75,000 $ 26,900 $ 20,80 $ 32,000 $§ 32,000 § 18,000
$ 2,283,450 $ 2,186,415 $2,147,159 § 2,210,750 $ 2,210,750 § 2,445,300
Wages $ 54,336 $ 54336 $ 55207 § 56,509 § 56,541 $ 58,803
Benefits 18,933 17,296 17,189 17,566 18,993 21,067
Accounting/Audit 62,000 46,884 43,955 38,200 73,000 26,000
Legal Services 40,000 20,000 15,027 30,000 20,000 30,000
DID Assessment 38,100 46,154 46,154 47,034 47,034 49,659
Insurance 18,500 19,830 19,830 20,800 19,000 20,000
Meetings/Supplies 1,900 1,900 2,754 1,900 4,000 14,000
Consultants - - 12,176 - 16,497 40,000
$ 233,769 $ 206,400 $ 212292 § 212,009 $ 255065 $ 259,529

Notes:

“Downtown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

@FY 2006 expenses included consultants retained to assist in negotiation of new facility management and concession agreements.
FY2007 budget recommendation anticipates continuing requirement for consulting assistance.



Table C
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Consolidated Income Statement
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2005-2007

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007
Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate = Recommendation
Operating Revenue:
Event - VanAndel Arena § 1,278,171 $ 1218640 $ 1,288900 $ 1,187,222 $ 1,066,455 $ 1,284,116
- DeVos Place 1,987,844 1,930,095 2,087,240 2,082,127 2,280,378 2,233,967
Ancillary - VanAndel Arena 1,535,524 1,401,265 1,448,780 1,487,665 1,397,976 1,456,159
- DeVos Place 1,092,068 1,317,455 1,465,850 1,440,286 1,852,243 1,935,896
Other - VanAndel Arena 1,985,000 2,175,999 2,268,459 2,166,000 2,211,550 2,240,000
- DeVos Place 167,000 140,102 125,690 158,000 192,293 231,000
- Parking 769,500 583,275 704,523 651,696 884,106 889,166
8,815,107 8,766,831 9,389,442 9,172,996 9,885,001 10,270,304
Operating Expense / Appropriations:
Facility Operations
- VanAndel Arena 3,046,160 3,054,162 3,102,272 3,131,568 3,212,900 3,389,232
- DeVos Place 4,398,493 4,227,070 4,382,167 4,588,254 4,807,341 5,137,687
- Management 474,722 576,703 672,973 492,792 490,400 300,000
Administrative 233,769 206,400 212,292 212,009 255,065 259,529
Parking 257,011 240,465 216,810 341,900 300,481 337,232
Pedestrian Safety 86,000 74,371 71,810 76,602 75,000 80,000
Capital Repair 193,489 187,895 148,539 4,568,800 2,431,446 3,184,230
8,689,644 8,567,066 8,806,863 13,411,925 11,572,633 12,687,910
Operating Income (Loss) 125,463 199,765 582,579 (4,238,929) (1,687,632) (2,417,606)
Non-Operating Revenue
Interest and Miscellaneous 37,000 55,000 80,673 724,342 889,042 800,000
Transferred from Capital Acct. - 3,000,000 15,789,012 - - -
Net Income (Loss) 162,463 3,274,769 16,452,264 (3,514,587) (798,590) (1,617,606)
Fund Balance, beg. of yr. 5,156,417 5,156,417 5,156,417 21,608,681 21,608,681 20,810,091
Fund Balance, end of yr. $ 5,318,880 $ 8,431,186 $ 21,608,681 $ 18,094,094  $ 20,810,091 $ 19,192,485




Table D
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Repair/Replacement/Improvement Reserve
Projection of Receipts, Disbursements and Balances

Receipts

Fiscal Year Project Net Operating Year End

E“dﬂg 6/30 Closeout® Income®?® Interest™ Disbursements® Balance®
2004 $ 2,156,417
2005 $ 12,789,012 731,118 $ 80,673 $ (148,539) 15,608,681
2006 - 676,600 © 889,042 (2,431,446) 14,742,877
2007 - 626,583 O 800,000 (3,184,230) 12,985,230
2008 - 700,000 642,800 (829,600) 13,498,430
2009 - 700,000 667,200 (854,500) 14,011,130
2010 - 700,000 691,600 (880,100) 14,522,630
2011 - 700,000 715,800 (906,600) 15,031,830
2012 - 800,000 640,500 (3,021,200) 13,451,130
2013 - 800,000 557,000 (3,111,800) 11,696,330
2014 - 800,000 464,600 (3,205,200) 9,755,730
2015 - 800,000 362,700 (3,301,300) 7,617,130
2016 800,000 250,800 (3,400,400) 5,267,530

Notes:

(Balance available from DeVos Convention Center - Capital project closeout - see Sources & Uses of
Funds Statement Dated 7/15/05.

@Net operating income, before depreciation, including Van Andel Arena, DeVos Place Convention Center,
Parking, and Administration.

@Interest - Actual excluding construction account in FY 2005, budget estimates in FY 2006 & 2007,

5% per annum FY 2008-2016.

®Capital project list at July 22, 2005 (current pricing), FY 2008 through FY 2016, indexed at 3% per annum.

©)Excludes operating reserve balance of $6 million.

©® Adjusted to $743,814 in May 17th update.

M Adjusted to $766,624 in May 17th update.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item IV
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION

Tue, May 16 | Griffins AH | LYNNE | Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice

6:00 PM Doors

7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game
Wed, May 17 | Available
Thur, May 18 | Griffins AH Arena Possible playoff game
Fri, May 19 Pearl Jam AH | RICH Arena Performance
Sat, May 20 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Sun, May 21 | Available Arena Possible playoff game
Mon, May 22 | Available
Tue, May 23 [ GR Convention/Visitors Bureau MW Banquet A 11:00 AM Set-up

2:30P-5:30P Board meeting
Wed, May 24 | Available
Thur, May 25 | Griffins AH Arena Possible playoff game
Fri, May 26 Available
Sat, May 27 Available
Sun, May 28 | Available
Mon, May 29 | Griffins AH Arena Possible playoff game
Tue, May 30 | Available
Wed, May 31 | Available
Thur, Jun 1 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Fri, Jun 2 Kenny Chesney AH Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Sat, Jun 3 Kenny Chesney AH Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Sun, Jun 4 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Mon, Jun 5 Available
Tue, Jun 6 Available
Wed, Jun 7 Available
Thur, Jun 8 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Fri, Jun 9 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Sat, Jun 10 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Sun, Jun 11 Available
Mon, Jun 12 | Available
Tue, Jun 13 Available
Wed, Jun 14 Available
Thur, Jun 15 | Available
Fri, Jun 16 Available
Sat, Jun 17 Available
Sun, Jun 18 Available




90/L1/S w00y FUYSIN 0O =(0-V NOW
47V JOO[I3AQ 19ATY = J-V O
-V wooneqg = 0-V 1T1Ivd B3Iy A19[[e) pueln = Do
[[BH 95UBULIONSd SOAST = A H-V swooy Sunsspy Joo1aA0 = H-V O
! DV S[leH 1qIxg = -V HA J-V swooy 3unssy A19[[ey pueln = -V D
V NOOY DONISSTIA
TIVAV WOOY ONISSTIa Nd00:¥ H3
TTIVH MD0INN O
MAIATId JALLNDIXT Wd00:$-INV00:6
NI-QvOT ANV Nd0g:T a-v 1T1vd
TIVH 4N D01 ~ 00T OdXd % NOILNFANOD
008 :3ouepuany pajewnsy | [N NI-HAON OO TI-INVO00:-L JHH TVANNY FNOVAT NOINN LIGTYD IN
TVSIVEHTY Nd00-0T-INd0t:L F4IT S.O¥dH V
adl Ad

e e

ONILLFIN

B AT
d00-01-Wd00:6

e X IVOISSVID-ANOHAWAS ¥

aSLAVI SHOHL

e LV SAVIHTY

S e

~ 0dX3 % NOLLNAANOD |

§1 :dUBpuany pajewysy dNrgs Wd00:6-Nd00-C NOQI@IVOod AOM.LIN SMAN XOA
dv dNILIS NOLLONAOYd WdJ00-8-INd00+ a1ivd SAIdVI ANVID dIHS¥FIA VAT
0OdXd % NOILNIANOD
141 d.LAS TIVH LIGIHX3 Wd00-6-Nd00:Z1 JHH TVONNY FNOVAT NOINN LI IN
1NO-avOoT 4OLIgIHXH Wd00:L-INd00 ¥ ung-ald g-V 1Ivd
NOZHONINT STSNOJS Wd00:T-INd0¢£T1 a‘d‘v1ivd NOILVIOOSSV
009 :3duepualy paewnsy | O N340 SLIgIHXH WJ00:7-INd00:ZT 211vd SYOLOTAIA TVIINNA NVOIHIIN
TVSIVIHTA WdJ00:01-NdO0g:L 1T S.O4FH V
X TVOISSVID-ANOHJWAS ¥ L1 AVIN QM

NOLLONNA

JNIL

AOMIL AVOINN Wd00:¢ TVANNY 3NOVHT NOINN LIGTYD IN
1No avol Wd00-8-Nd00:S SVIIV T1IV
NHdO SLIgIHXa Wd00:$-INd00:t H1NOS 9-V HE
SLNOMVIIE Wd00:+~-INdOE T SIWOOY DL ANITTVO ANVID
HARd doo1d WdO¢:£-INdOE: 1 LSIM HLION € HE
NHdO S1I9IHXd WdOt:T-INdOoE: T HLNOS 9-V Hd
NOFHONNOT 'SNd WS WdO0t:1-INd00:T1 HIYON g9-V H3
SLNOMVIIE WVSHT1-INVOE:01 SIWOOY DL A¥ITIVD ANVID
ONILITIN WdO00-TT-INV00: 11 NOOI@IVOd dSVHO
N340 SLIGIHXH WVS1:01-INVO0E:6 HLNOS 9-V HY
ONILIIN WV0£:6-IV00:8 HLYON g-V He dSVOMOHS SSaNISNd
duepuany pajewnsy | [l NOILLVYLSIOHY WV00:8-INVOE:L AYITIVO ANVID HOYINHNOD JO YTFFNVHO VIV 4D
NddO SLIgIHXT Wd00-+-INd00:T1
dOHSHOM WdO00:T1 -INVO00-11
dOHS>RIOM VOE:01-INVO0E:6
NOISSTS LNOoMvIIg WV00:6 NOILVIOOSSV
009 :9ouepusny pajewnsy | Y NI-aVOT1 JOLIgIHXH VOE 11- INVO00:L SYOLOTIIA TVIINN NVOIHIIN
TVSIVIHTY Wd00:01-INd0g L
YNOL FOVISIOVE Wd0Z:$-INd00:S Ad
0¢ ‘9duepuany pajewnsy NOILLJIOTI @Ivod Wd00:S-INdST:t AgdOT 3 T1ITA
TVSIVIHTI Wd00:9-NdO0g:€ 4417 S.O¥TH V
AIAOFONVHO Nd00:Z-NV00:01

X IVOISSVID-ANOHIWAS YO |

INIAT

900C — AT HIM
HOVIFSOAEC




90/L1/S

-V wooleq = 0-v TIvd

[IeH 9oueulIonagd soAsd = AQ

Swooy SuNISIA SO =0-V NOW
-V JOOI9AQ 19ATY = I-V OY

BaIY A13[[eD pueln) = 00

H-V swooy Sunss|y JOOHRAQ = H-V e

[4 IV SIleH IqIxq = D-V HA d-V swooy 3unssjy A1s[jen pueis) = VD
Avaad WdST €~ N0O0'€
SNOISSAS INTNNINOD Nd00:€-INdOE: | 19‘a00
4940 ‘€Vo
HONN'T WdOE: 1-IN00:TT suny-4 Oy
SNOISSAS INTMUNONOD | d00:ZI-AVOE:01 492°a*00
49‘a-0‘gV D
MVEIE | WVOE0I-NVS 101
NOISSAS |  WVST:0I-NVOE6 J2TIvVE
LSVDIVIg VS 1:6-NVOE:8 oung-4 Oy
HONOYHL NNY/MOEHD ANNOS WVOE:L OTIvVE ONILLIIN
00€ :9ouepuany pavewnsg | (W FNLL TYARRV AVOE:L STTVS AVAM.LOOI TIRRNITN
YAAOIONVHDTIVE Wd00:01
INTWNIVIYHING WAO0:0T-NdS:L
YINNIA WASY:L ~ Nd00:L
ANOITAM NdO0:L-NdOE:9 &Vv11ve
WOOY STHOHD
TIVAV WOOY ONISSTIA Wd00:S » HNOOY ONISSTIA
LNO-IAOW TIVH LIFIHXA Nd00:9-Wd00:Z
ALTTINOD LASTA TIVE Wd00:Z
YIAOIONVHD TIvE WJOEZL OHH
ONINNL ONVId Wd00:Z1
SLIETHXE WdOO:T-NVOE: T 1 v TIve
YDNVAIS ALONAT | VOE 1 I-AV00:01 0dX4d % NOILLNJANOD
008 :9oupuany potewnsg | (W TVARNY INFITO NV00:L TVONNY SNOVIT NOINN LIATAD IN
JMOVENTVL | NdOV01-Wd01:01 DNILVES VYILSTHOHO
00T :99UepusNY payeunsg NOLLJHOHY LYASSAd |  NV00:Z1-Nd00:01 TIVH TV1IOTd
W1 (S1/S Jo s8) 20y30 xog FONVINYOIIHd Nd00:01-INd00:8
NAdO ONILVES NdOE:L Ad
Lvagdn NAOE:L-INd00:L TIVH TVLIONA
Lvagdn 404 N3dO Ag990T WdSH:9 9417 S.O¥gH V
NAdO S¥00d AISLNO O£ 9 Ad -X TVOISSVIO-ANOHAWAS ¥O 61 AV T
dNLIS AV N00°11- INd00:L 2TIve
dn1as Arv W00 Vo ONILIIN
N NI-FAOW NJ00:S-NV00:8 4-V 0¥ STTVS ¥VIMLOOL TIRNIIN
dOTL/0XT iqIVOE NO 13D WdOE:9-Nd00F D 11ve
TIVH NMOL JINOY1DF1d Wd00:t~-Wd00:Z aTivd
Avayd Nd00:Z-INdOE: 1 NOLLONNJ-3¥d
ZLONATN/NOSHONNT WOE: 1-INd00:Z1 a-d>11ve
MVENE | WdOO:ZI-INVSH LT NOLLONNA-TId
SIMIOA |  WVSH:11-NVoE:01 VO
MVENE [ WVOE:01-IVST:01 NOLLONN4-Tdd
SIWNYOd [ WVST:01-AV00:6 FVO
00€ :29uepusny parewnsy SLONATV/LSVIIVINE NV00:6-NV00:8 aTive
1y :sionquyxg parewnsy | Jv NOLLVYLSIOTY AVO0S:L-NVOE:L NOLLONN4-T¥d SAIVY ANVYED dIHSYIAVAT
NOILJEOaY Wd00°8-Nd00:9 AYITIVO ANVED
dNLIS ONLISVD g3M WJ00:8-Nd00:S v 1TIve
SLIFIHXT INJ00:9-Nd00 7 oH3

900 — ATITAM
HOVIESOATC]



90/L1/S

-V woolfeqg = 0-V T1Ivd

[[eH 9ourULIO}Iag SOA] = Ad

OV SlieH 1qxg = D~V H

Swooy U S0MON =1V NOW

-V JOORAQ 1A = J-V OY

eaIy A19[[en puein = OO

H-V swooy Sunasjy J00[9A0 =H-V O
4V swooy Sunssjy A19[jen pueIn = J-v O

NOILVILSIOFY

AR

Wd00:L-NV00'6
AVOE:S

HSOTO ONLLITN Wd0Z:Z - INd00:T gvo

HONNT WdJ00:Z —Nd00: 1 ONMd-d Od

SNOISSES INTINONOD Wd00:1 ~ INV00:01 an‘avo

Avaad WV00:01 - NVStH:6

SNOISSAS WVSH6 —INV0E:8 J27T1vd
LSv.IvaIgd WV0£:8 —INV00:8 ONN4-d 0¥ ONILITN
00¢ :3duepualy pajewnsy | [N HNILL TVARRIV WVO0E:L STTVS AVAMLOO0d TINNIIN
OdXd % NOILNFANOD

e SV TTVE

TVONNY S05VT NOINA LIGHHD I

ANIAVIV ONINIVIL FLVLSA

1Z AV 'NOS

2V L _____NddO S¥00d 2dIS1N0

NOILVILSIOFA

" WAOO'LNVOO' |

WV0e:8

IS :9ouepusyy pajewnsg | AN SIARNYY INAITO NV00:L d-v NOW TVRI-dNOYD NOLLVINAA AINLIHM
14vdad sassna WJOE:Y
SNOISSIS INMININOD WdST:¥ — NdSH:T
AvTad WNASHT - INOET 4900 ‘g'v 0¥
SNOISSAS LNIINONCD NdOE:T — INJOO T
HONM1 WNdOO0' T — Nd00:ZT 49a0‘a'vod
SNOISSIS INTRINONOD | WVSH 11 - WVSI:01 ONNA-d 0¥
AV | INVOS01-INVS 101 I19‘ad‘g'vod
SNOISSAS INRYNONOD | WVST:0l — NVSH:S
49 ‘a0 gV D ‘No0IqIvVod
H'D 0O TIvd
LSVDIVIIg WVOE:8 — V008 ONNd-d 0¥ ONILIIN
00€ :9duepuany pajewsnsz | (A FNIL TVARNIV NVOE:L STTVS YVAMLOO TTNNIAN
NOISSAS TVYaANID NdO00:€-WdS: 1 v TIve
YIAOTONVHD WVoE LI v 1Ivd
ONILIIN SSANISNE | V0L 11-IAV00:01 g-v TIvd 0dXd % NOLLNIANOD
008 :2duepuany parewnsg | [N TVARIEV INTITD WV00:6 TVONNY dNOVIT NOINN LIATID IN
LNO FAON WV00:Z1-0p:01 JD00d NOAT/AQ
MovVE ATVL NdOY:01-INdOT:01 ONIVLES VILSTHOIO
£88 :(S1/6 jo s8) 3030 xog AONVINIOIIAd Nd00:01-Nd00:8
NAdO ONILVIS WNdOE:L Ad
lvagadn WJOE:L-Nd00:L TIVH TVLIOTY
1vaddn JOd N3dO Add01 WdSP:9 41T S.049H V
NdOE:9 -X TVIISSVID-ANOHJNAS 4O 0Z AV 'LVS

AWHAVIV ONINIVYL FLVLSH

1S :ouepuayy payewnsg | AN SIANNIV INIITO WV00:L -V NOW TVIY-dNOYD NOLLYINAT AINLIHM
WNISNA
FHL LV 9LISA40 YANNIQ Wd00:9
ONLLIIN WdSPis- STt
(AINO qav od
ALIAND ONILLIIN TTIVddV WdO00:L- STip avo
SNOISSAS LNTHIUNONOD NdO0:¥ -INdS 1:€ 197400
I9‘a’D‘a'vd

900C — ATHIM
HOVIEFSOAEC]



90/L1/S

(v wooreqg = G-V 1T1Ive
[[eH 92UBULION] SOA( = AQ

SWo0y SUNISN 200N =1V NOW
47V JOO[I2AQ 19ATY = 4-V OY

BIIY AIS[[eD) pURID) = DO

H-V swooy 3unsspy Joo[1eaQ = H-V O

L4 O~V SIeH 1qMxg = O~V HY d-V swooy 3unsspy A1o[[ep pueln = J-V D
ONLLITN d NONW NOILVIOIOD XdS
ONISOTO/NOISSTS TVIANAD Wd00:ZT-IV0E:01 vV T1Ivd
Avaad WVOE:01-INV00:01 NOILONNA-IId 11V
NOISSES TVYINID AV00-01-IVO0E:S vV T11vd FANOYVIN ON-STINVINOD
00¢ -3duepuany pajewnsy | DA LSV DIvdd NVSI-8-INV00-L d-0T11vd ‘SNI "OLNV TVALNN WIVA 41LVILS YC AVIN "dam
ONILIIN a NOW NOILVIOLIOD XdS
NOILVIDOSSY
ONILIIN Nd00: I-INV00-01 g NOW SRIVd 2 NOLLVRIOTA TN
LNOFAON / L¥vdEd SASSNg Nd00€
ONILFIN Nd00:€ —INd0O0" 1 494°0'a‘vo
HONNT Nd00: T — INd00-C1 ONNd-d Od
SNOISSHS INTININOD NdO00:Z1 - INV00:6 an‘a’'vo
LSvDIvaia V006 — INV00:8 ONNA-d O ONILIIN
00€¢ ‘douepusny pajewnsy | [N JLL TVARIYY NVOE-L STTIVS YVAMILOO0d TINNIFN
LNFANIVLIIZINI-JINNIQ Nd00:6-INd00:9 a-oTivd
lnodxvaid WOE: - INd00:E Vv T1Ivd ‘No0da@yvod
pAL T WJ00:€-INd0E:Z H-V O 4V Od
LNodvayd WdOE:Z-INd00: T a-0T1ive
HONN1 Nd00: 1-Nd00:Z1 V T1vd ‘NOOd@IVOd
lnodvanig Nd00:Z1-INVOE:01 H-VO‘d-VOy
avaig WVOE:01-IAV00:01 vV T11vd
NOISSHS TVIINID WV00:01-INVST:8 a-o1Ivd
LSV.DIvaida INV00:8-INV00:L NOILONNA-Tdd O FINOIVIN ON-STINVINOD
00€ Pduepualy pajewinsgy | Oy SNOLLVLS JvIdd INIAT TTV INVO00:L ‘SNI "OLNV TVALANW NIV ILVLS
SONLLITN Wd00:S — INd0Ov F2dVD
Avanid NWdSHZT—-INdS 1T
SNOISSIS INTININOD Wd00-¥ — INd00: 1 19°‘4°0‘avo
HONNT 400 T —INd00-Z1 ONfd-d O
SNOISSES LNINONOD Wd00:Z1 — INV00:6 19'q'0a'vo
LSvDIvadd AV06:6 — INV00:8 ONNI-d Od ONILITIN
00¢ :9duepuany pajewunsy | A JNILL TVARDIV NVOE:L SHTVS AVAMLOOd TITTIIIN
NOILJEDTA Wd00:9-INd00:v NOILONNI-IId TIvd
NWOOY@avod
NOISSIS TVIINAD O €-INdST 1 vV 11vd FANOYVIN ON-STINVINOD
(HdOV)NOLLVYULSIOTY

b (ACO-LIN00-Z]L

SONID AVANY

__SNLOLOV TVOLAW WHVA S1VLS |

gINOYVIN ON-STINVANOD |

0} | % dNId IT9V.I AVIdSId Wd00:v vV T11vd SNI "OLNV TVNLNN W3V JLVIS
ONILIIN Nd00:L-INV00:6
NOILVALSIOTH WV0e:8 ANFAVIV ONINIVIL 3LV.LSH
1§ :90uBpUANY pajewnSy | A STARRIV LNAI'TO AV00:L d-V NONW IAVII-dNOYD NOLLVONAT AINLIHM
YANNIA Nd00:6 — NSt L
NOILV.INASTId WASY:L — NdSP9 J2T11vd
NOLLIIOFA WdSH'9 — INd00:9 ONN4-d 1TVE

9007 — ATHAM
HIOVIESOASC



90/L1/S SWo0Y SUNII SN0 =0-V NOW
d-V A00[19AQ 12ATY = -V O

B3Iy A19[[en pueln = DO

H-V swooy Sunasiy Y0O[1AQ = H-V O

-V wooneq = -V TIvVd
[TeH 9oueuLIONad SOAdd = AQ

OV S[IEH 1qUxg = D-V HA

d-V swooy Sunsspy A1s[[e pueln = -y O

ONILITN Wd00:9-Wd00:¥ JA0[0): (ar:q (0] ONILFIW FELLININOD NOSVIT VVD

N dN 13s Wd00:5-INV00:8 JHHA SNOLLDFNNOD dV.IXINO

N dn 13s Nd00-S-INV00:8 a-v 1ivd HINNIA INFHORING NSAD
186 (S1/S Jo se) 2030 xog HONVINJOL4ad WJOI-INdOE:L Ad
"HTY VILSTFHDIO NdT - NVO01 TIVH TVLIOTA
NI JAON NdS-INV9 AD0d NOAT/AQ

TONVAQY |
__dRILS 3SNOH |

HONNYT |

NmoQqaval
HONNT
ONILIIN
dn 13s

.. A

Nd00:$-Nd00:T
Wd00-$-INd00:T
Wd00:Z-INV00:01
Wd00-Z-INV00:01
WV00:01-INV00:8

"300d NOAT/AQ
Ad

F1LLITO0d ¥d

211111000 4q

Q8L - GTOH MOHS |

dN13S | WV00:01-WV00'8 N - | SANIISNANI SYNOA ATIVLLNESSH € ANNI LVS
— S —1 : _ e e
NOISS3S TVYEANSED | Wd00'1- V0oL | HOEL % NOLLVYH4O S.000T1a) __ TANOS T4
NOLLJAOT |  d00:L- WdOOS | _ WOOIIVOd T _ i
HONNT | NdOO:1- INd0O:ZI a-dT11Ive
av ONILLIFN WJO00:S- INV00:L g-v 1TIve HLTVEH NNYLOAdS
VAN oD SYEDVNVIN
o NOISSTS TVHANTO |  Wdst:c - Wvoo:L g-v D HOAL % NOLLVIEdO S.900T1TH 1 NS "SANHL
dn 13 g-v T1ve HITVIH WOILOadS
STVaAN ao
NOISSES TVIaANID ga-vo SYIOVNVIA
W00 LNOMVTE N00:S-INV00:8 oY) HO4L % SNOLLVIEdO S.000TTDI
ad DNILITN NJ00-S-IN00'€ FO1440 T TVAANS dNO¥D WIHS NVOIHOIA 1€ AVIN QM
0¢ AVIN 'S3NL
AVA TVRIOWIW-AISOTD ADIII0 62 AV 'NOW
87 AV 'NNS
LT AVIN 'LVS
97 AV Tid
ST AVIA "SSNHL
900C — A TJdIM

HIOVIFSOASC




90/L1/S SWo0Y SuBIS 20MOW =0-¥ NOW
d-V JOO0[1LAQ 1oAY = 4-V O

-V wooreq = -V TIvVd vaIy A19[[eD) pueln = DN
[[EH 3°UBWLIONAd SOAST = AQ H-V swooy Sunasp JoolIsAQ = H-V o)
9 OV SIeH Mqmxd = D-V HA d-V swooy Sunedjy A1s[[en pueln = J-v O

I|I|| __Z1 ANNT 'NOW

INOFAON | Wd00:ZI-AV00:8  DOHA — SNOLLDANNOD dV.LXINO
LNOFGAOW | WJOE01 - NdOE'S JM00d NOATAd
LEL {(51/5JO SB) 00 XoF | NV | ____JONVINUOINAd | NJOE:S-N00:E | S : FLLIITOOd ¥d_

a-0T1ivd ANITNOSHIOLS
WOOoY@MIvod
o Ae).|
H-VO
4vo
S1IdIHXd LONNI-TYd ‘4-V D
N NOISSIS TVIINTD WV00:T1-INV00:8 JVHA SNOLLDINNOD 4VIXINO
9L (S1/S Jo se) WO xog HONVINIOL4dd NdO£:01-INd00:8
Ad d1LLITOOd ¥d 01 ANNS LVS

0£9 (S /S 30 5°) 2030 X08 | - _IONVIRIOINA | WdOE-Nd00'T |

ONILITN a-0 11vd INI'INOSTIOLS
0 ONILIIN V9 SAIdVY ANVYIO J0 ALID
dn 14s LONNI-TId -V D
N LISIHXH Wd00:8-INV00:8 J-VHi SNOLLOANNOD V.IXINO
959 (S1/ JO SB) DO X0g | AV HONVINIOL4dd Wd0£-01-Nd00'8 Ad HILLITOOd ¥d 6 ANNS TIA
AAVSITAINNY
Jv AANNIA Wd00:11- INd00:S a-vT1ivd 1108 INSFWIAFIHOV JOINNS
SWOOY LNOvIId Wd00:L-INV00:L ado
SWOOY LNoXMvayd WdO00:L-INV00:L gavo
NWOOY LNoMvIdd Wd00:L-INV00:L 49 dOHS>IOM
WOOY LNo3vIdd Wd00:L-INV00:L a9 HONVLSISSV HONVITdWNOD-ALITVNO
av NOISSIS TVIANTD Wd00:L-INV00:L a-vo TVINTANOIIANT 40 143d IN
LONNA-T4d ‘d-V O
N dN.L3s Wd00:8-INV00:8 JV He SNOLLOINNOD YVIXINO
€S (S1/6 3O se) 20O x0g FINVIARIOTITd WdOT-NdOo€:L

VeV (SUCIOS)0WOXg | v | JONVIHONIEd WAOEP 00T | S 4 _ JILLI0O Nd | __8 ANO( SANHL

dNIES | Wd0O'S-WV00'8 | OVHE | ___SNOLLOINNOD ¥VIXINO |
N ¥ANNIQ | WdOO'TI-NAOE'S a-v1ive ¥ANNIQ INSWHODINE NSAD
9z, (S1/5 3O 5%) 90 Xod | AV FONVINNOINAd WdOT-NdOE L Ad F111I100d ¥a LANNT ‘qam
900¢C — AT3ddM

HIVIFSOASC]



1-Jun-2006 Thursday

Calendar _\(an Andel Arena

- Sporfs.

2-Jun-2006 Friday

3-Jun-2006 Saturday

T

4-Jun-2006 Sunday

5H-1 - S C

5-Jun-2006 Monday

GH-2 - Sports

6-Jun-2006 Tuesday

7-Jun-2006 Wednesday

8-Jun-2006 Thursday

9-Jun-2006 Friday

10-Jun-2006 Saturday

11-Jun-2006 Sunday

12-Jun-2006 Monday

13-Jun-2006 Tuesday

14-Jun-2006 Wednesday
o

15-Jun-2006 Thursday
16-Jun-2006 Friday

17-Jun-2006 Saturday

18-Jun-2006 Sunday

19-Jun-2006 Monday

OPEN

20-Jun-2006 Tuesday

21-Jun-2006 Wednesday
22-Jun-2006 Thursday

23-Jun-2006 Friday

24-Jun-2006 Saturday

25-Jun-2006 Sunday

26-Jun-2006 Monday

27-Jun-2006 Tuesday

28-Jun-2006 Wednesda

29-Jun-2006 Thursday

30-Jun-2006 Friday

1-Jul-2006 Saturday

2-Jul-2006 Sunday

3-Jul-2006 Monday

4-Jul-2006 Tuesday
o

5-Jul-2006 Wednesday

6-Jul-2006 Thursday

7-Jul-2006 Friday

8-Jul-2006 Saturday

9-Jul-2006 Sunda

|

10-Jul-2006 Monda

t

11-Jul-2006 Tuesday

12-Jul-2006 Wednesday

13-Jul-2006 Thursday

14-Jul-2006 Friday

15-Jul-2006 Saturday

16-Jul-2006 Sunday

17-Jul-2006 Monday

18-Jul-2006 Tuesday

19-Jul-2006 Wednesday

20-Jul-2006 Thursday

21-Jul-2006 Friday

22-Jul-2006 Saturday

23-Jul-2006 Sunday

24-Jul-2006 Monday

25-Jul-2006 Tuesday




26-Jul-2006 Wednesday
27-Jul-2006 Thursda

28-Jul-2006 Frida

29-Jul-2006 Saturday

30-Jul-2006 Sunday

31-Jul-2006 Monda

1-Aug-2006 Tuesda

2-Aug-2006 Wednesday
3-Aug-2006 Thursda

OPEN

4-Aug-2006 Frida

OPEN

5-Aug-2006 Saturda

OPEN

6-Aug-2006 Sunday
7-Aug-2006 Monday

8-Aug-2006 Tuesda

9-Aug-2006 Wednesda

10-Aug-2006 Thursda

11-Aug-2006 Friday

12-Aug-2006 Saturday

13-Aug-2006 Sunday

14-Aug-2006 Monday

15-Aug-2006 Tuesday

16-Aug-2006 Wednesday

17-Aug-2006 Thursday
18-Aug-2006 Frida

19-Aug-2006 Saturda

20-Aug-2006 Sunday

21-Aug-2006 Monday

22-Aug-2006 Tuesda

23-Aug-2006 Wednesday

24-Aug-2006 Thursda

25-Aug-2006 Friday

26-Aug-2006 Saturday

27-Aug-2006 Sunday

28-Aug-2006 Monday
29-Aug-2006 Tuesday

30-Aug-2006 Wednesday

31-Aug-2006 Thursday

1-Sep-2006 Friday

2-Sep-2006 Saturday

3-Sep-2006 Sunday

4-Sep-2006 Monda
o p y

5-Sep-2006 Tuesday

6-Sep-2006 Wednesday

7-Sep-2006 Thursday

8-Sep-2006 Friday

9-Sep-2006 Saturday

10-Sep-2006 Sunday
11-Sep-2006 Monday

12-Sep-2006 Tuesday

13-Sep-2006 Wednesday

14-Sep-2006 Thursday

15-Sep-2006 Friday

16-Sep-2006 Saturday

17-Sep-2006 Sunday
18-Sep-2006 Monday

19-Sep-2006 Tuesday

20-Sep-2006 Wednesday

21-Sep-2006 Thursday
22-Sep-2006 Friday




23-Sep-2006 Saturday
24-Sep-2006 Sunda
25-Sep-2006 Monday
26-Sep-2006 Tuesday
27-Sep-2006 Wednesday
28-Sep-2006 Thursda
29-Sep-2006 Friday
30-Sep-2006 Saturday
1-Oct-2006 Sunday
2-Oct-2006 Monda
3-Oct-2006 Tuesda
4-Oct-2006 Wednesda
5-0Oct-2006 Thursda
6-Oct-2006 Frida
7-Oct-2006 Saturday

8-Oct-2006 Sunda
9-Oct-2006 Monday

10-Oct-2006 Tuesda
11-Oct-2006 Wednesda
12-Oct-2006 Thursday
13-Oct-2006 Friday
14-Oct-2006 Saturday
15-Oct-2006 Sunda
16-Oct-2006 Monda
17-Oct-2006 Tuesday
18-Oct-2006 Wednesday
19-Oct-2006 Thursday

20-Oct-2006 Friday

21-Oct-2006 Saturday

22-0Oct-2006 Sunday
23-0Oct-2006 Monday
24-0Oct-2006 Tuesday
25-0Oct-2006 Wednesday

26-0ct-2006 Thursday
27-0ct-2006 Friday

28-0ct-2006 Saturday

29-Oct-2006 Sunday

30-Oct-2006 Monday
;1-0ct-2006 Tuesday

1-Nov-2006 Wednesday
2-Nov-2006 Thursday

3-Nov-2006 Friday

4-Nov-2006 Saturday

5-Nov-2006 Sunday
6-Nov-2006 Monday
7-Nov-2006 Tuesday
8-Nov-2006 Wednesday




9-Nov-2006 Thursday
10-Nov-2006 Friday

11-Nov-2006 Saturday

12-Nov-2006 Sunday
13-Nov-2006 Monday
14-Nov-2006 Tuesday

15-Nov-2006 Wednesday
16-Nov-2006 Thursday

17-Nov-2006 Friday

18-Nov-2006 Saturday

19-Nov-2006 Sunday
20-Nov-2006 Monday
1-Nov-2006 Tuesda
22-Nov-2006 Wednesday
23-Nov-2006 Thursday

24-Nov-2006 Friday

25-Nov-2006 Saturday

26-Nov-2006 Sunday

27-Nov-2006 Monday

28-Nov-2006 Tuesday

29-Nov-2006 Wednesday

30-Nov-2006 Thursday

1-Dec-2006 Friday

2-Dec-2006 Saturday

3-Dec-2006 Sunday

4-Dec-2006 Monday

5-Dec-2006 Tuesday
6-Dec-2006 Wednesday

7-Dec-2006 Thursday

8-Dec-2006 Friday

9-Dec-2006 Saturday

10-Dec-2006 Sunda
L1-Dec-2006 Monday
_12-Dec-2006 Tuesday
13-Dec-2006 Wednesday




14-Dec-2006 Thursda
15-Dec-2006 Friday
16-Dec-2006 Saturday
17-Dec-2006 Sunday
18-Dec-2006 Monday
19-Dec-2006 Tuesday
20-Dec-2006 Wednesda
21-Dec-2006 Thursday

22-Dec-2006 Friday

23-Dec-2006 Saturday

24-Dec-2006 Sunday
ES-Dec-ZOOG Monday

26-Dec-2006 Tuesda
27-Dec-2006 Wednesday
28-Dec-2006 Thursday
29-Dec-2006 Friday
30-Dec-2006 Saturday
31-Dec-2006 Sunday
1-Jan-2007 Monday
4]

2-Jan-2007 Tuesday
3-Jan-2007 Wednesda
4-Jan-2007 Thursday
5-Jan-2007 Friday
6-Jan-2007 Saturday
7-Jan-2007 Sunday
8-Jan-2007 Monday
9-Jan-2007 Tuesday
10-Jan-2007 Wednesday
11-Jan-2007 Thursday

12-Jan-2007 Friday
13-Jan-2007 Saturday

14-Jan-2007 Sunday
15-Jan-2007 Monday

R

16-Jan-2007 Tuesda

17-Jan-2007 Wednesday
18-Jan-2007 Thursday
19-Jan-2007 Friday
20-Jan-2007 Saturday
21-Jan-2007 Sunday

22-Jan-2007 Monday
23-Jan-2007 Tuesday
24-Jan-2007 Wednesday
25-3an-2007 Thursday
26-Jan-2007 Friday
27-Jan-2007 Saturday
28-Jan-2007 Sunday
29-Jan-2007 Monday
30-Jan-2007 Tuesday
31-Jan-2007 Wednesday
1-Feb-2007 Thursday
2-Feb-2007 Friday




3-Feb-2007 Saturday

4-Feb-2007 Sunday

5-Feb-2007 Monday

6-Feb-2007 Tuesday

7-Feb-2007 Wednesday

8-Feb-2007 Thursday

9-Feb-2007 Friday

10-Feb-2007 Saturday

11-Feb-2007 Sunday

12-Feb-2007 Monda

13-Feb-2007 Tuesday

é4-Feb-2007 Wednesday

15-Feb-2007 Thursday

16-Feb-2007 Friday

17-Feb-2007 Saturday

18-Feb-2007 Sunday

19-Feb-2007 Monday

20-Feb-2007 Tuesday

21-Feb-2007 Wednesday

22-Feb-2007 Thursday

23-Feb-2007 Friday

24-Feb-2007 Saturday

25-Feb-2007 Sunday

26-Feb-2007 Monday

27-Feb-2007 Tuesday

28-Feb-2007 Wednesday
1-Mar-2007 Thursday

2-Mar-2007 Friday

3-Mar-2007 Saturday

4-Mar-2007 Sunday

5-Mar-2007 Monday

6-Mar-2007 Tuesday

7-Mar-2007 Wednesday

8-Mar-2007 Thursday

9-Mar-2007 Friday

10-Mar-2007 Saturday

11-Mar-2007 Sunday

12-Mar-2007 Monday




13-Mar-2007 Tuesday
14-Mar-2007 Wednesday
15-Mar-2007 Thursday
16-Mar-2007 Friday

17-Mar-2007 Saturday
Ja

18-Mar-2007 Sunday

19-Mar-2007 Monday
20-Mar-2007 Tuesday
21-Mar-2007 Wednesday
22-Mar-2007 Thursday
23-Mar-2007 Friday
24-Mar-2007 Saturday
25-Mar-2007 Sunday
26-Mar-2007 Monday
27-Mar-2007 Tuesday
28-Mar-2007 Wednesday
29-Mar-2007 Thursday

30-Mar-2007 Friday

31-Mar-2007 Saturday

1-Apr-2007 Sunday
&N

2-Apr-2007 Monda
3-Apr-2007 Tuesday
4-Apr-2007 Wednesday
S5-Apr-2007 Thursday
6-Apr-2007 Friday
7-Apr-2007 Saturday
8-Apr-2007 Sunday
8

9-Apr-2007 Monday
10-Apr-2007 Tuesday

11-Apr-2007 Wednesda
12-Apr-2007 Thursday

13-Apr-2007 Friday
14-Apr-2007 Saturday

15-Apr-2007 Sunday
16-Apr-2007 Monday
17-Apr-2007 Tuesday
18-Apr-2007 Wednesday
19-Apr-2007 Thursday
20-Apr-2007 Friday
21-Apr-2007 Saturday
22-Apr-2007 Sunda

23-Apr-2007 Monday
24-Apr-2007 Tuesday
25-Apr-2007 Wednesday
26-Apr-2007 Thursday
27-Apr-2007 Friday

28-Apr-2007 Saturday
29-Apr-2007 Sunda

30-Apr-2007 Monday
1-May-2007 Tuesday




2-May-2007 Wednesday

3-May-2007 Thursda

4-May-2007 Friday

5-May-2007 Saturday

6-May-2007 Sunday

7-May-2007 Monday

8-May-2007 Tuesday

9-May-2007 Wednesday
10-May-2007 Thursday

11-May-2007 Friday

12-May-2007 Saturday

13-May-2007 Sunday

14-May-2007 Monda

15-May-2007 Tuesday OPEN
16-May-2007 Wednesday OPEN
17-May-2007 Thursday OPEN
18-May-2007 Friday OPEN
19-May-2007 Saturday OPEN
20-May-2007 Sunday OPEN
21-May-2007 Monday OPEN
22-May-2007 Tuesday OPEN
23-May-2007 Wednesday OPEN
24-May-2007 Thursday OPEN
25-May-2007 Friday OPEN
26-May-2007 Saturday OPEN
27-May-2007 Sunday OPEN
28-May-2007 Monday OPEN
29-May-2007 Tuesday OPEN
30-May-2007 Wednesday OPEN
31-May-2007 Thursday OPEN
1-Jun-2007 Frida OPEN
2-Jun-2007 Saturday OPEN
3-Jun-2007 Sunday OPEN
4-Jun-2007 Monday OPEN
5-Jun-2007 Tuesda OPEN
6-Jun-2007 Wednesday OPEN
7-Jun-2007 Thursday OPEN
8-Jun-2007 Friday OPEN

9-Jun-2007 Saturday
10-Jun-2007 Sunday

11-Jun-2007 Monday OPEN
12-Jun-2007 Tuesday OPEN
13-Jun-2007 Wednesday OPEN
é”4-Jun-2007 Thursday OPEN
15-Jun-2007 Friday OPEN
16-Jun-2007 Saturday OPEN
é?-Jun-ZOO? Sunday OPEN
18-Jun-2007 Monday OPEN
19-Jun-2007 Tuesday OPEN
20-Jun-2007 Wednesday OPEN
21-Jun-2007 Thursday OPEN
22-Jun-2007 Friday OPEN
23-Jun-2007 Saturday OPEN
24-Jun-2007 Sunday OPEN
25-Jun-2007 Monday OPEN
26-Jun-2007 Tuesday OPEN




27-Jun-2007 Wednesday

28-Jun-2007 Thursday

29-Jun-2007 Frida

30-Jun-2007 Saturday

Color legend
Black Out




